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BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

To,

(A Joint Venture of SAIL & DVC)

Registered Address: Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003
Plant / Adm. Office: Ispat Bhawan, Bokaro Steel City 827001, Jharkhand
CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

NOTICE

The Members,
Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL),
New Delhi

Notice is hereby given that 24" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Monday, the 22™ day September, 2025 at 11 a.m., through
Video Conference (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for consideration and adoption of the
audited Financial Statement of the Company as at 315 March, 2025 comprising
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the statement of Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31st March, 2025, Cash Flow Statement and
corporate information and the schedule annexed thereto, together with the
Director’'s Report, and Auditor’'s Report and Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India on the Financial Statement of the Company as at 31st
March, 2025.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements together with the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2025 be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for declaration of final dividend for the
financial year:

To declare final dividend on equity shares.

“RESOLVED THAT payment of interim dividend @ Rs. 1.61 per share on the
paid up share capital of the Company as approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company be and is hereby confirmed as final dividend for the financial year
2024-25."

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Director:

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Arup Sarkar (DIN: 09373234), who retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.

Page - 2



“RESOLVED THAT Shri Arup Sarkar (DIN: 09373234) who retires by rotation
and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a Director
of the Company.”

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Director:

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Suresh Rangani (DIN: 08553563), who
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-
appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Suresh Rangani (DIN: 08553563) who retires by
rotation and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a
Director of the Company.”

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for fixation of remuneration of Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to decide and fix the remuneration, including out of pocket expenses,
payable to the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India for the financial year 2025-26.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
6. Appointment of Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388)

To appoint Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388) as Director of the Company
and in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘“RESOLVED THAT Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388) who was
nominated by Damodar Valley Corporation as Director of the Company as per
Articles of Association of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional
Director under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors
of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

7. Appointment of Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599)

To appoint Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599) as Director of the Company and in
this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599) who was nominated by
Steel Authority of India Limited as Director of the Company as per Articles of
Association of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional Director
under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

Page - 3



B. Appaintment of Shr Diflip Kurmar Bhanja (DIN: 114178437

Te appaoint Sha Dillip Kumar Bhanja (DHN: 11178437 a5 Director of the Company
and in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following
respluticn as an Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT Ghn [hllip Kumar Bhanja (DIN; 11178437) who was
nominated by Stesl Authority of India Limited as Director of the Company as per
Articles of Asscciation of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional
Director under section 161 of the Companes Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors
of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Cirector of the Company.’

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Direclors
lzpat Bhawan, Lodhi Road For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited
Wew Delhi 110003 P = el
CIM: L Q3000L2001 PTG 12074 1

- Chikraborty)
Date:- 20,09 2025 Company Secretany
Flace: Bokarg (ACS: 24Z07)

MNotes:

1. The Statemant pursuant to Seclion 102 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General
meating of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Special Business sat out in the
Motice is annaxed harato

2. In continuation to this Ministry's General circular No. 20/ 2020 dated 05.05.2020,
General Circular No, 027 2022 dated 05.06.2022, General Circular No. 10/ 2022
dated 28.12.2022, General Circular No. 0%/2023 dated 25.09.2023 and General
Circular No. 092024 dated 19.09.2024 (collectively” MCA Circulars”), have
permitted companies o conduct AGM through VC or other audio-visual means,
subject to compliance of various conditions mentioned therein. In compliance
with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder, the AGM of the Company is being convened and
conducted through VC. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered
Office of the Company.

3. Since this AGM is being held through VC !/ OAVM pursuant to the MCA
Cirgulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with.

Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be
available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed hereto. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 112 and Section
113 of the Act, represantatives of the Members can arend the AGM through

VCIOAVM and cast their votes,

4 Since the AGM will ba held through VC/IOAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annaxed hereto.

5 In compliance with the MCA Circulars, MNolice of the AGM along with the Annual
Repor i baing sant onfy through electronic mode to those Members whose emall
addresses are registered with the Company | Depositories. Meambers may note thal the
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Notice and Annual Report will also be available on the Company’s website
https://bpscl.com/about-us/annual-reports/

6. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the
relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection
by the Members during the AGM.

8. The meeting is being convened at shorter notice, after obtaining the consent, in
writing, of more than 95% of the members of the company, pursuant to the provisions of
section 101 of the Act.

9. In case of joint shareholders attending the meeting, joint holder whose name is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

10. Members are requested to send their queries, if any, on the accounts or operations
of the Company, to reach the Company Secretary at the Company’s Registered Office or
through email at s.chakraborty@bpscl.com, at least 3 (Three) working days prior to the
meeting, so that the information can be compiled in advance.

11. A statement containing details of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting as required under Secretarial Standard-2 on
General Meeting are annexed.

12. Relevant documents referred in the Notice or Explanatory Statement shall be open
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
between 10.00 am to 5.00 pm on all working days, up to and including the date of the
Annual General Meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
ARE AS UNDER:

1. The Company will provide VC/OAVM facility to its Members for participating at the AGM.
The details of which will be sent to the registered e-mail id of the Members.

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for a better
experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use the Internet at a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in
their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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Annexure to the Notice

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

1. Item No.6 - Appointment of Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388)

On nomination by Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN:
10311388) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 20.02.2025.

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN:
10311388) would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail of his
services as Director and recommends this Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

Memorandum of Interest:

Save and except Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388), who is one of the Directors
nominated by DVC (DVC being one of the Promoters of the Company), none of the
Directors of the Company and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution as
set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice.

2. ltem No.7 - Appointment of Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599)

On nomination by Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL), Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN:
11051599) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 15.04.2025.

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599)
would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599) is not disqualified from being appointed as Director
in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail of his
services as Director and recommends this Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

Memorandum of Interest:

Save and except Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599), who is one of the Directors
nominated by SAIL (SAIL being one of the Promoters of the Company), none of the
Directors of the Company and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution as
set out at Iltem No. 7 of the Notice.
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3 [tem No.8 - Appointment of Shri Dillip Kumar Bhanja (DIN: 11178437)

On nomination by Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL). Shr Dillip Kumar Bhanja (DIN
11178437) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 08.07, 2025

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Dillip Kumar Bhanja [DIN
11178437 would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Mesting.

Shii Dillip Kumar Bhanja (DIN: 11178437) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act. 2013,

The Board considers It desirable that the Company should continue 1o avail of his
services as Directar ard recommends this Resolution for approval of the Shareholders,

Memorandum of Interost:

Save ard axcept Shri Dillip Kumar Bhanja (DIN: 11178437), who is one of the Directors
nominated by SAIL (SAIL being one of the Promoters of the Company). nene of the
Diractors of the Company and ! or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution as
set out at ltem No B of the Motice.

Registered Office: By Order of tha Board of Directors
lspat Bhawan, Lodhi Road For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited
Mew Dafi 110003, e
CIN; U4G3000L2001PTC1 12074 ? ,}2{: ),

Vit

S Chakraborty)
Date; 20.08.2025 Company Secretary
Fiace. Bokaro [ACS 24207)
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Annexure to the Notice of AGM of BPSCL

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT

Name of the Shri Arup Sarkar Shri Suresh Shri Sanjiv Shri Rajan Shri Dillip Kumar
Directors Rangani Shrivastava Kumar Bhanja
DIN 09373234 08553563 10311388 11051599 11178437
Date of Birth 11/04/1966 15/09/1965 07/10/1970 16/08/1968 12/09/1971
Date of 25/10/2021 29/09/2021 20/02/2025 15/04/2025 08/07/2025
Appointment
Experience/ 1. Worked 8 years in | Joined SAIL in | 1. Commenced | Joined SAIL in| Joined SAIL in the
Expertise in | Steel sector & 23 years | the year 1989. | his professional | Aug 1991 as | year 1993 and
specific in power sector in Discharged journey in the | MT(T). Worked in| worked in different
functional areas Accounts & Finance dutles_ in the cons_tructlop domalp, Eleptrlcal capacities in Steel
) capacity of | playing a pivotal role in | Maintenance of | Plant Power
Domain. Finance Il/c of | the erection and | Hot Strip Mill for| Distribution.
Central commissioning of | the next 19 years | Worked as CGM &
2. Exposure to | Marketing MTPS Units 1 to 4. in different areas | HOD of Power
Commercial & | Organization of HSM. Was | Distribution
Regulatory Aspects as | (CMO) Branch | 2. He has | involved in | department of
well. Sales Offices. | demonstrated commissioning & | RSP, Rourkela
Discharged exceptional versatility | stabilization of
. duties in | and leadership across | Major Upgradation | Assumed charge
3. Looking after | ¢opacity of | multiple verticals | of Electrics & | as CGM(Power) of
1 KV &  below | Regional including Engineering, | Automation Bokaro Steel Plant
Distribution Vertical | Finance I/c of | Project Management, | system in 1998.| in May 2025.
which DVC is currently | CMO.  Served | and Project Contracts, | Transferred to

venturing into.

as Finance l/c
of International

particularly within the
thermal power sector.

HRCF in Jan 2010
for next 7 years.

Exposure to O&M
of HV & EHV

4 Spearheadin Trade Division Again, transferred | systems, Project
. ,p o 9 | of CMO. back to HSM in| planning and
DVC's ongoing transition | pischarged 2017. Played key | execution and
to ERP system. duties in role as sectional | Energy
capacity of Head in 2nd Major | Management.
Head of upgradation of
Finance in HSM in 2023-24.
Bhilai Steel Transferred as
Plant and CGM(Power) in
currently 2024. Currently
working as working as
Executive CGM(C&IT) since
Director (F&A), May 2025.
Bokaro Steel
Plant.
Qualifications M.Com, ACMA. M.Com B. Tech (Electrical). B.Sc (Engg) in BE (Electrical
(Accountancy & Electrical Engineering),
Business Engineering MBA.
Statistics) from
Rajasthan
University and
FCMA (Institute
of Cost
Accountants  of
India)
Directorship Damodar Valley . Sail Bansal The Bengal Nil Nil
held in other Corporation — Service Chamber of
Companies Member Finance. Centre Commerce and
2. Green Valley Limited Industry
Renewable Energy Mjunction
Limited Services
Limited
Membership/ Nil Nil Nil. Nil Nil
Chairmanship
of Committees
of other Boards
Shareholding in Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

the Company as
on 31.03.2025

Disclosure  of
relationship
between
Directors
se

inter-

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., DVC

Nominee of One
of the
Promoters i.e.,
SAIL

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., DVC

Nominee of One
of the Promoters
i.e., SAIL

Nominee of One
of the Promoters
i.e., SAIL
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Terms and
Conditions
of
appointment
/ re-
appointment
along  with
details of

remuneration
sought to be
paid and
remuneration
last drawn by
such person
(including
sitting fees)

As per the resolution at
item no. 3 of the Notice

convening Annual
General Meeting read
with explanatory

statement thereto.

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or  re-
appointment are as per

Nomination letter
received from DVC
[pursuant to clause

14(A) & (B) of the
Articles of Association of
the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of

the Company.
Remuneration sought to
be paid: Nil.
Remuneration last
drawn: No such
comparative figure is

required since Directors
are nominated by the
Promoters only and are

As per the
resolution at
item no. 4 of the
Notice

convening
Annual General
Meeting  read
with explanatory
statement
thereto.

Terms and

Conditions  of
appointment or
re-appointment

are as  per
Nomination

letter received
from SAIL
[pursuant to
clause 14(A) &
(B) of  the
Articles of

Association  of
the Company],
which is one of
the Promoters

As per the resolution at
item no. 6 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting read
with explanatory
statement thereto.

Terms and Conditions
of appointment or re-
appointment are as per

Nomination letter
received from DVC
[pursuant to clause
14(A) & (B) of the

Articles of Association
of the Company], which
is one of the Promoters

of the Company.
Remuneration sought
to be paid: Nil.
Remuneration last
drawn: No such
comparative figure is
required since
Directors are

nominated by the

As per the
resolution at item
no. 7 of the Notice
convening Annual

General Meeting
read with
explanatory

statement thereto.

Terms and
Conditions of
appointment  or
re-appointment
are as

Nomination letter
received from
SAIL [pursuant to
clause 14(A) &
(B) of the Articles
of Association of
the Company],
which is one of
the Promoters of
the Company.

per

Remuneration
sought to be paid:

As per the
resolution at item
no. 8 of the Notice
convening Annual

General Meeting
read with
explanatory

statement thereto.

Terms and
Conditions of
appointment  or
re-appointment
are as

Nomination letter
received from
SAIL [pursuant to
clause 14(A) &
(B) of the Articles
of Association of
the Company],
which is one of
the Promoters of
the Company.

per

Remuneration
sought to be paid:

not paid any | of the | Promoters only and are | Nil. Nil.
remuneration or any | Company. not paid any | Remuneration last | Remuneration last
sitting fees. remuneration or any | drawn: No such | drawn: No such
Remuneration sitting fees. comparative comparative
sought to be figure is required | figure is required
paid: Nil. since Directors | since Directors
Remuneration are nominated by | are nominated by
last drawn: No the Promoters | the Promoters
such only and are not | only and are not
comparative paid any | paid any
figure is remuneration or | remuneration or
required  since any sitting fees. any sitting fees.
Directors are
nominated by
the Promoters
only and are not
paid any
remuneration or
any sitting fees.
Attendance  in TotaI‘ No. Qf_ Board | Total No.‘ of Total_ No. c_)fl Board TotaI‘No. ofB_olard TotaI‘No. of Bolard
Board Meetings Meetings  eligible to | Board Meetings | Meetings eligible to | Meetings eligible | Meetings eligible
A attend: 5 eligible to | attend: 0 to attend: 0 to attend: 0
held during the | 1415 No. of Board | attend: 5 Total No. of Board | Total No. of Board | Total No. of Board
F.Y. 2024-25 Meetings actually | Total No. of | Meetings actually | Meetings actually | Meetings actually
attended: 5 Board Meetings | attended: 0 attended: O attended: O
actually
attended: 5
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FORMAT FOR FURNISHING THE BANK DETAILS, PAN, EMAIL ID, ETC.

To,

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

Unit : Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, 1%t Floor, Phase-I,
New Delhi — 110020.

Ph:- 011-4140 6149

Fax:- 011-4170 9881

Email: - helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com,
admin@mcsreqistrars.com

OR

To,

The Company Secretary,

Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,
Old ADM Building, Ispat Bhawan,

Bokaro Steel City - 827001

Dear Sir,

I/We, give my/our consent to update the following details in your records to effect
payments of dividend or sending other communications by electronic means for equity
shares of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited.

NAME OF THE FIRST / SOLE HOLDER: ... .o
BANK S NAME : ...
BRANCH’S NAME & ADDRESS: ...

ACCOUNT TYPE (SB/ CURRENT): ...t
IFSC CODE: ... it
MICR CODE: ...t e
EM AL DD

PARTICULARS NAME OF PAN
SHAREHOLDER(S)

FIRST / SOLE
SHAREHOLDER

18T JOINT
SHAREHOLDER

2ND JOINT
SHAREHOLDER

Signature of 1st Shareholder Signature of 1st Joint Shareholder Signature of 2nd Joint Shareholder

Date :

Place:
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Encl: Original cancelled cheque leaflet or attested copy of bank pass book showing name of account holder and
self-attested copy of PAN Card(s).

Request to the Shareholders of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited to kindly
convert & hold all of your shareholdings in our Company in dematerialized form only.

With reference to the Companies Act, 2013 read with its Rules/ Regulations/ Circulars/ /
Notifications/ amendments, etc, and as per MCA Notification dated 27" October, 2023: new
rule “OB Issue of Securities in dematerialized form by private companies” under the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Second Amendment Rules, 2023, it
has been mandated that:

(1) Every private company, other than a small company, shall within the period referred to in
sub-rule (2) —

(a) issue the securities only in dematerialized form; and

(b) facilitate dematerialization of all its securities,

in accordance with provision of the Depositories Act, 1996 and regulations made thereunder.

(2) A private company, which as on last day of a financial year, ending on or after 315t
March, 2023, is not a small company as per audited financial statements for such financial
year, shall, within eighteen months of closure of such financial year, comply with the
provisions of this rule.

(3) Every private company referred to in sub-rule (2) making any offer for issue of any
securities or buyback of securities or issue of bonus shares or rights offer, after the date
when it is required to comply with this rule, shall ensure that before making such offer, entire
holding of securities of its promoters, directors, key managerial personnel has been
dematerialized in accordance with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and
regulations made thereunder.

(4) Every holder of securities of the private company referred to in sub-rule (2), -

(a) who intends to transfer such securities on or after the date when the company is required
to comply with this rule, shall get such Securities dematerialized before the transfer; or

(b) who subscribes to any securities of the concerned private company whether by way of
private placement or bonus shares or rights offer on or after the date when the company is
required to comply with this rule shall ensure that all his securities are held in dematerialized
form before such subscription.

(5) The provisions of sub-rules (4) to (10) of rule 9A shall, mutatis mutandis, apply to the
dematerialization of securities under this rule.

Hence, you are requested to kindly convert all of your shareholdings of Bokaro Power
Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) in dematerialized form only. ISIN of BPSCL is
INE129E01011.

Request you to kindly contact our Registrar and Share Transfer agent in this regard
whose details are as follows: MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited,

Unit: Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,

F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, 1% Floor, Phase-I,

New Delhi — 110020.

Ph:- 011-4140 6149

Fax:- 011-4170 9881

Email: - helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com,

admin@mcsregistrars.com
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To

BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

(A Joint Venture of SAIL & DVC)
Registered Office: Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003
Adm./Plant Office: Old Adm Building, Ispat Bhawan, Bokaro Steel City 827001, Jharkhand

CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

The Board of Directors has the pleasure of presenting the 24™ Annual Report of Bokaro
Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) together with the audited financial

statements for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2025.

1.

Financial Review

The Financial performance of the Company during the year is summarized as follows:

SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL RESULTS ARE GIVEN AS UNDER (¥’ IN LAKH)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
Revenue from Operation (Net) 84,324.58 78,797.10
Other Income 3,237.54 3,418.14
Total Income 87,562.12 82,215.24
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 57,563.82 52,420.41
Employee Benefit Expenses 6,438.40 6,185.70
Finance Cost 282.95 170.22
Depreciation & Amortization expenses 35.28 35.28
Sxepneer:":(’:gn/Admlnlstratlon & Other 12.861.74 13,253.69
Total Expenses 77,182.19 72,065.30
Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax 10,379.93 10,149.94
Exceptional Items - -
Profit before Tax 10,379.93 10,149.94
Tax expenses
Current Tax 2,699.08 2,318.49
Earlier Year Adjustment - -
Page - 12




MAT-Credit Entitlement

Deferred Tax (84.99) (67.60)

Profit for the period 7,765.84 7,899.05

Total Other Comprehensive Income

(Net of Tax) (83.73) 212

Total Comprehensive Income for the

period 7,682.11 7,901.17
2. Dividend

The Board of Directors is pleased to make payment of interim dividend @ % 1.61 per share
on the paid-up share capital of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 and
recommends the same aforementioned interim dividend to be declared as final dividend by
the company.

3. General Reserves

The closing balance of the retained earnings of the Company, after all appropriation and
adjustments was % 59,453.09 Lakhs.

4. Financial Arrangement

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement, BPSCL has arranged its working
capital for day-to-day operations including procurement of coal, oil, stores, spares and tools
& tackles through cash credit and short-term loan from Banks. Internal accruals of the
Company are also being utilized to supplement the working capital requirement. Cash credit
facility and short-term loan has been established with Canara Bank and State Bank of India.
Surplus funds have been placed as short-term deposit with Banks based on competitive
bids.

5. Power Purchase Agreement

Power Purchase Agreement was signed by your Company with Steel Authority of India
Limited (SAIL) for fifteen years initially on 18.09.2001 which was partially amended on
18.01.2002, 22.02.2007 and on 30.03.2012. On commencement of the commercial
operation of Unit #9 (Boiler 300 TPH & 36 MW BPTG) further amendment of the PPA has
been made on 29th November 2016 which is valid up to 28th November 2031. On
commissioning of 2 MW Roof top Solar Project the proposal for execution of a
supplementary power purchase agreement with BSL/ SAIL is under process at present.
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6. Power Plant Performance

Performances for the previous years are given below:

Year Steam Generation Power Generation
Average (T/Hr) MU MW
2002 - 2003 1,371.00 1,377.44 157.30
2003 - 2004 1,378.20 1,416.33 161.35
2004 - 2005 1,391.94 1,358.18 154.94
2005 - 2006 1,471.26 1,398.59 163.16
2006 - 2007 1,519.93 1,536.29 175.32
2007-2008 1,449.58 1,414.31 161.07
2008-2009 1,399.43 1,414.65 161.59
2009-2010 1,364.46 1,523.65 173.84
2010-2011 1,202.71 1,165.28 133.30
2011-2012 1,087.13 1,058.27 120.52
2012-2013 1,318.51 1,450.59 165.82
2013-2014 1,303.85 1,502.31 171.50
2014-2015 1,324.75 1,512.56 172.67
2015-2016 1,355.80 1,716.55 195.42
2016-2017 1,338.28 1,697.39 194.58
2017 - 2018 1,189.07 1,366.64 156.01
2018-2019 1,134.53 1,241.74 141.75
2019-2020 1,247.55 1,486.49 169.36
2020-2021 1,010.56 1,175.97 134.30
2021 - 2022 1,103.71 1,251.68 142.89
2022 - 2023 1180.10 1327.66 151.57
2023-2024 1158.99 1281.51 145.89
2024-2025 1112.16 1179.39 134.63

7. Major Projects undertaken
A. Installation of Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) in Boiler#6, 7, 8 & 9:

Technology selection has been done. Detailed Project Report (DPR) has been
submitted by NTPC Consultancy wing, Noida. Pre-award activities are under progress.
While preparing tender specifications NTPC has requested BPSCL to confirm the SOX
readings as, according to them, SOX values should be around 1400 mg/NM3 with the
given Sulphur values in the coal (0.4-0.47%). The test results of SOX emissions at
BPSCL are in the range of 600 to 900 mg/NM3 and the same data has been confirmed
by BPSCL to NTPC for proceeding further in this project.

B. Installation of New Boiler:

Work order for preparation of feasibility report for installation of 300 TPH boiler was
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awarded to M/s STEAG Energy Services Pvt. Ltd., Noida. The firm has submitted final
feasibility report stating that the installation of a new multi-fuel fired boiler is not
feasible in the earmarked area of 140 m x 59 m. However, the firm concluded that the
installation of a fully gas (BF & BOF) fired boiler is feasible based on the future
projection data of additional supply of BF & BOF gases by BSL to BPSCL.

C. Installation of New Turbo-Generator:

Work order for preparation of feasibility report for installation of 60 MW turbine was
awarded to M/s STEAG Energy Services Pvt. Ltd., Noida. The firm has submitted its
final feasibility report stating that the installation of new turbine of 60 MW is feasible.

8. The State of the Company’s Affairs & the Highlights for the Financial Year
2024-25

i. Your Company is a 50:50 Joint Venture of Steel Authority of India Limited
(hereinafter referred as “SAIL”) and Damodar Valley Corporation (hereinafter
referred as “DVC”) and is a Captive Power Plant engaged in the business of
generation of Power and Steam and that SAIL’s Bokaro Steel Plant is the 100%
Single Captive end User of the net electricity generated from our Power Plant.

ii. The Profit before Tax for the financial year 2024-25 was %10,379.93 Lakh,
whereas the Profit before Tax for the previous financial year was ¥ 10,149.94
Lakh.

iii. The Operating Expenses incurred during the financial year 2024-25 were
77,182.19 Lakh, as compared to the Operating Expenses during the previous
financial year of ¥ 72,065.30 Lakh.

iv. Dividend paid during the financial year 2024-25 was ¥ 9,000.00 Lakh, whereas
the dividend paid during the previous financial year was % 6,201.25 Lakh.

V. Numerical relay commissioning in line 1C,2C,3C & 5C.
vi. 132KV breaker changing of line#4C.
vii.  Upgradation of PLC system of unit#9 CHP.
viii.  Capital overhauling of TG#8 & TG#2.
ix.  Rewinding of stator of TG#2 with F class insulation
X.  Successfully commissioning of 80 MVA, 132/ 11.5kV Transformer (GT-8).
xi.  TG#7 Lube oil coolers replaced.
xii. ~ Commissioning of on-line dust emission monitoring system in Boiler#6,7 & 8
for transmission of real time data to CPCB & JSPCB server.
Xiii. Commissioning of SOx, NOx & CO Analyzers in Boiler# 6,7,8 & 9.
xiv.  Upgradation of Ash-Handling Plant PLC.
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xv.  Replacement of CO gas line valve#362 of Boiler#2 and Boiler#5.
xvi.  Replacement of BF gas line shutoff valve#350 of Boiler#5.
xvii.  Replacement of Top and Bottom Economizer of Boiler#3.
xviii.  Completed Capital repair of Boiler#4&6.
xix.  Fuel supply agreement for unit#9 of 1,73,300 MT per year with Central
Coalfields Limited (CCL) has been renewed on 19.06.2024 for another five
years i.e. upto 30.05.2029.
xXx.  CSR fund has been fully utilized for the year 2024-25.

9. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings &
Outgo

Information regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is given in Annexure — | to this report.

10. Employee Welfare and Particulars of Employees

As of 31st March 2025, your Company had a total of 217 Employees on Roll
(including 08 female employees and no transgender), comprising 156 Executives
and 61 Non-Executives. Additionally, there was 01 Executive on deputation from
SAIL 01 Executive on deputation from DVC.

Your Company believes in investing in human resources for the achievement of
organizational goals and meeting stakeholders’ expectations. BPSCL has a
system for providing a good quality of work-life for its employees through various
cultural, recreational and health-rejuvenating programmes organized round the
year.

The well-being of our employees and their family members have always been at
the centre of all our initiatives and we have stood together to protect our BPSCL
family from any eventualities. Apart from the Statutory welfare measures available
to our employees; various other welfare facilities are also being extended to them.
Annual sports and Annual Family meet are organised for employees and their
family members.

Your Company has always strived to be a learning organization, and believes in
the power of knowledge and considers training expenditure as an investment for
increasing the productivity of the employees. Training programmes are designed
for the employees on the basis of training needs analysis and to address
competency gaps. Your Company is focussing on continuous development of
employees. Online/ Offline trainings have been provided to employees as per
requirement basis.

Page - 16



11.

Changes in the Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Appointments: -

Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (10645750), CGM (RE & EE), DVC has been appointed as
an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 15t June, 2024.

Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421), Sr. GM (Finance), DVC has been appointed
as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 15t June, 2024.

Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava (DIN: 10311388), Executive Director (Commercial), DVC
has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 20" February,
2025.

Shri Chitta Ranjan Mohapatra (DIN: 11051608), Executive Director (Works), Bokaro
Steel Plant (BSL)/SAIL, has been appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company w.e.f. 15" April, 2025.

Shri Rajan Kumar (DIN: 11051599), CGM (Power), Bokaro Steel Plant (BSL)/SAIL,
has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 15" April,
2025.

Shri Dillip Kumar Bhanja (DIN: 11178437), CGM (Power), Bokaro Steel Plant
(BSL)/SAIL, has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 8™
July, 2025.

Shri  Sudhir Kumar Jha, (PAN: ACDPJ3091M) Chief General Manager
(Mechanical), Emp. ID — 354139, RE&EE, HQ Kolkata, DVC, who has been
nominated for the post of CEO, BPSCL, be and is hereby appointed as Chief
Executive Officer as well as Key Managerial Personnel and Occupier of the
Company at the closing of the business hours of 15t March 2025 till the date of his
superannuation or such other date as may be deemed suitable by DVC.

Shri Pankaj Kumar Maji GM & HoD (F&A) has been appointed as CFO (KMP) of
the Company w.e.f. 26th June, 2024.

Cessations: -

Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN: 08605394), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the
Board w.e.f 23.05.2024 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by DVC.

Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN: 09503172), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from
the Board w.e.f 23.05.2024 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by DVC.

Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the
Board w.e.f 31.01.2025 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by DVC.

Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the Board
w.e.f 01.04.2025 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by SAIL.
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13.

e Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN: 09699855), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from
the Board w.e.f 11.04.2025 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by SAIL.

o Shri Chitta Ranjan Mohapatra (DIN: 11051608), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from
the Board w.e.f 25.06.2025 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by SAIL.

e Shri Aninda Das (PAN: ABXPD7461Q) who was appointed on Deputation basis by
Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) as Chief Executive
Officer (CEO), Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Occupier of BPSCL as per
the nomination received from Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL) resigned and
his resignation was accepted by the BPSCL Board in its 143" Board Meeting and
thereafter Shri Aninda Das was repatriated back to SAIL and was released on and
from the closing of the business hours of 15t March 2025.

The BPSCL Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable
contributions made and guidance given by Shri Joydeep Mukherjee, Director and Shri
Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh, Director, Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha, Director, Shri Ved Prakash,
Director, Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari, Director, Shri Chitta Ranjan Mohapatra, Director
and Shri Aninda Das, CEO, BPSCL.

All the Directors are Non-Executive and are nominated by the Promoters and are not
paid any remuneration. For remuneration to KMPs note No. 53(B) of Financial
Statements— Transactions with KMP may be referred.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provision of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013
read with section 134(5) of the Company’s Act 2013 your Directors’ confirm that:

¢ in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable Accounting Standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

o the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the period under review;

o the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

o the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

o the Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

No. of Board Meetings held

i. During the Financial Year 2024-25, 5 (Five) meetings of the Board of Directors of
the Company were held as per details given below. The maximum gap between
any two Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days.

Page - 18



Sl. Board Meeting Total Number of .
No. No. directors as or'1 the Date of Board Meetings
date of meeting

1 139t S 26" June, 2024
2 140t 6 12" August, 2024
3 1413t 6 23 September, 2024
4 142" 6 21t December, 2024
5 143 9 20" February, 2025

the details of Directors, their attendance in the Board Meetings held during the
year 2024-25 and at the last Annual General are given below:

No. of Board
Meetings % of
attended atten
caegoy  gurmg | danc
Name of the Directors of (No. of Attendance at
& DIN Directors : last AGM
hip Meetings
Attended/ Total
No. of Meetings
Eligible to
Attend)

ggg'%;“&)sarkar (BN chairman 5/5 100 Yes
Shri Joydeep
Mukherjee (DIN:
08605394) (As Director 0/0 N.A. N.A.
resigned w.e.f.
23.05.2024)
Shri Suresh Rangani . 100
(DIN: 08553563) Director 5/5 No
(SE;]II;I\IYSSOZ:)aGk;ZS)h Director 5/5 100 Yes
Shri Sanjoy Kumar
Ghosh (DIN:
09503172) (As Director 0/0 N.A. N.A.
resigned w.e.f.
23.05.2024)
Shri Birendra Kumar
Tiwari (DIN: Director 3/5 60 Yes
09699855)
Shri Sudhir Kumar
Jha (DIN: 10645750)
\(,:,A_\Z_?e(? fﬁ rgg %;icg‘)r Director 4/4 100 Yes
resigned w.e.f.
31.01.2025)
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15.

16.

17.

Shri Durgesh Maiti Director 5/5 100
(DIN: 10644421)

Shri Sanjiv
Shrivastava (DIN:
10311388) (As Director 0/0 N.A. N.A.
became Director w.e.f.
20.02.2025)

Yes

No. of General Meetings held

During the Financial Year 2024-25, 1 (one) General meeting i.e., 23 Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company was held on 27" September, 2024.

Details in Respect of Frauds Reported by Auditors

No frauds have been reported by Auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Audit & Cost Record

The requirement of appointment of cost auditors is not applicable to the Company in
terms of Rule 4 of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.

As per section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, your Company is required to maintain cost records
and accordingly, such accounts and records are maintained.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The Companies Amendment Act, 2017, has amended the existing definition of relative
under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide notification dated 9th February,
2018 including thereby an investing Company or the venturer of the Company,
pursuant to which promoter companies of BPSCL viz., Damodar Valley Corporation
(DVC) and Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL) being the investing Company/joint
venture partners have fallen under the purview of “Related Party” of your Company.

However, all the transactions undertaken with DVC and SAIL are in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis. So, technically the Company is not
required to obtain approval of Board and Shareholders for entering into any
transactions with DVC and SAIL.

But for adherence of good Corporate Governance and abundant caution, your
Company takes approval by way of ratification from Finance, Accounts and Audit
Committee and Board of Directors for transactions with SAIL and DVC who are
Promoters and investors in the Company and others, if any.

Form No. AOC 2 containing details of disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
the Companies Act, 2013 is placed at Annexure — Il to this Report.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

CSR fund has been fully utilized for the year 2024-25. A detailed report regarding the
CSR activities of the Company is placed at Annexure - Il to this Report.

Copy of the Annual Return

A Copy of the annual return is available on the website of the Company which is
https://bpscl.com/about-us/bpscl-overview/

Details of significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulator(s), Court and
Tribunal

No significant and material Order has been passed by the Regulator(s), Court, and
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company operation in future.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention &
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and congenial working environment to its
employees. Under the provisions of “Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” Internal Complaints Committee has
been set up by the Company to redress complaints regarding sexual harassment at
the workplace. During the year under review no case of harassment of employee was
reported.

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with all the
provisions of the POSH Act and the rules framed thereunder. Further details are as
follows:

a. | Number of complaints of Sexual Harassment Nil
received in the Year

b. | Number of Complaints disposed off during the year N.A.
c. | Number of cases pending for more than ninety days Nil
Auditors

M/s. Dokania Sharma Dutta & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2024-25 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG). The Statutory Auditor’s Report on the Financial
Statements of the Company along with annual financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2025 is placed at Annexure-IV, which is self-explanatory. There has been
no Qualification/observation of the Statutory Auditors is in this Report.

Page - 21



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial
Statements of the Company for the Year 2024-2025 are placed at Annexure-V to this
Report.

Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies

Your Company has no subsidiary or joint venture Company. No Company have
become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during

Year.

Loans and Investments

Your Company has not granted any loans, given any guarantee or made any
investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the Company complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India read with the MCA
Circulars granting exemptions, if any.

Committees of the Board

Your Company has constituted Board sub - Committee for Corporate Social
Responsibility. Your Company has also voluntarily constituted sub - Committees of the
Board namely, Finance, Accounts & Audit Committee, Contract & Tender Committee
and Board Committee for Personnel. During the year under review the Board had re-
constituted its various Committees time to time due to resignation / cessation/
appointment / change of Directors in the Company.

Issue of Shares / Debentures

The Company has not issued any kind of shares/ debentures during the year under
review.

Details of Application Made or Proceeding Pending Under The Insolvency And
Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings
pending in the name of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016.

Details of Difference Between Valuation Amount on One Time Settlement And
Valuation While Availing Loans From Banks And Financial Institutions

During the year under review, there has been no onetime settlement of loans taken
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33.

from Banks and Financial Institutions.
Vigil Mechanism Policy

Your Company has established a reputation for conducting business with integrity and
has zero tolerance for any act /form of unethical behaviour. In view of this, the
Finance, Accounts and Audit Committee of the Board oversees the functioning of Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy. Details of this policy is available on the
Company’s website at https://bpscl.com/pdf/whistle_blower policy.pdf

Environment Management

BPSCL is committed to meet the expectations of all its stakeholders in an
environmentally sustainable manner. The environmental sustainability is achieved by
effective waste management and compliance with Environmental Norms.

Emissions

BPSCL is committed towards adhering to emission norms as specified in gazette
notification dated 07.12.2015 of MOEFCC. Suspended Particulate matter is effectively
arrested in the ESPs. Enhancement of usage of by-product gasses of Bokaro Steel
Plant like LD gas, CO gas & Blast furnace gas in our boilers has further helped us in
minimizing SPM level in flue gas. NTPC consultancy wing has been engaged for
providing consultancy services for installation of De-Sox system. DPR has been
submitted by the consultant and Pre-award Engineering activity is under progress.

Effluent
BPSCL is committed towards Zero liquid discharge (ZLD). All the effluents in BPSCL
are designed to flow into outfall# 1 of Bokaro Steel Plant. The outfall# 1 is equipped
with ZLD. The entire effluent is taken back into Cooling Pond (water intake reservoir of
BSL) through ZLD for reuse.

Ash Utilization

BPSCL is equipped with Fly ash silo and two numbers of Fly Ash Bagging Machines in
Unit#9 and has installed a Semi-automatic Fly Ash Brick manufacturing machine for
in-house production of fly ash bricks for internal usage of BPSCL & BSL. Dry fly ash is
being utilized by bagging and transportation through rail rake after e-auction through
M/s. MSTC. Dry fly ash is also being supplied to local cement and ash brick
manufacturers. Pond ash is being used in road projects of NHAI and for filling up low
lying areas in and around our ash pond and within BSL premises. In FY 2024-25, total
ash utilization is 81.95%. Also, BPSCL has carried out Bio-Stabilization of ash mounds
by bio-engineering techniques which also helps in development of greenery in ash
pond area and is in compliance with MOEFCC Notification dated 31st December 2021
regarding legacy ash utilization.

Other Solid & Liquid Waste

Non-ferrous solid wastes are being e-auctioned through M/s. MSTC. Old and used
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35.

Batteries are sold back to manufacturers under buy back scheme. Liquid /Hazardous
wastes, like used industrial oil and transformer oil, are sold to authorized recyclers
through e-auction. Iron scraps are being sent to BSL on regular basis for reuse.

Renewable Energy
We are also committed towards production of renewable energy. We have installed
100 KWp capacity Solar PV systems on the rooftops of the Welfare Buildings of
BPSCL. We have also installed and commissioned Solar PV systems on rooftops of
various non-residential buildings of Bokaro Steel Plant aggregating a total capacity of
2 MWp.

Security, Safety & health

Security:

Your company recognises and accepts its responsibility for establishing and
maintaining a secured working environment for all its installations, employees and
associates. This is being taken care of by deploying CISF in the power plant and
Administrative Building as agreement and norms of Ministry of Home Affairs. Concrete
steps are being taken for upgrading surveillance systems at the plant premises by
installing state-of-the art security systems.

Safety & Health:

Your company is fully committed to ensure safe and healthy work environment to
comply with Factory’s Act and statutory requirements by adopting strict measures.
Utmost importance is also given to inculcate safety awareness among the employees
and has a system for occupational health & safety management.

Safety issues are discussed in every forum starting from daily meetings to operation
review meetings and plant performance presentations etc. Regular plant inspections
including smoke detectors, alarm systems on regular basis as per Factories Act, Fire
Safety Code & as per 1S14489 and records are maintained. Safety audits through
accredited/govt. recognised agencies are being carried out to identify unsafe
conditions and practices if any, and corrective measures are taken to continuously
improve the systems and procedures, provide training and arrange awareness
programs for all concerned.

Right to Information

The provisions under the Right to Information Act (Act) are being complied with by
your Company.

Your Company has received a total of 07 applications and one no. of appeal was
made and all of them have been disposed off within the stipulated time frame under
the Act. Further no appeals were pending under the Act during the financial year 2024-
25.
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38.

Vigilance Activities during the year 2024-25

The objective of BPSCL Vigilance is to facilitate and enabling people to work with
integrity & transparency upholding highest ethical standards for the Organization.

To achieve this objective, the vigilance carries out the preventive, proactive and
punitive actions with greater emphasis in preventive and proactive functions. The
periodic inspections and Surprise inspections have been carried out; the workshops
were arranged to create awareness amongst employees. The QPRs (Quarterly
Progress Reports) of all the sections have been collected and sent to CTE as per the
CVC guidelines. The Vigilance Awareness Week-2024 with the theme “Culture of
Integrity for Nation’s Prosperity” was observed in BPSCL fulfilling its objectives. A
three months campaign (16th August, 2024 to 15th November, 2024) as precursor
activities of VAW-2024 was also observed in BPSCL as per CVC guidelines.
Accordingly various activities / programs were conducted within BPSCL for employees
and other stakeholders. All activities including ‘Capacity building, Identification and
implementation of systemic improvements, Dynamic Digital Presence, Updation of
circulars/guidelines/manuals and Disposal of Complaints were covered up in the
campaign period.

An online Complaint Handling System has also been developed to register vigilance
complaints by visiting Vigilance web page of BPSCL website www.bpscl.com

The complaint handling and its disposal record in BPSCL Vigilance is placed here:

Details of the Vigilance Cases for the year 2024-25:

Opening balance | Vigilance cases received Disposed off | Balance
as on 01/04/2024 during 01/04/24 to 31/03/25
NIL 02 02 NIL

Risk Management Policy

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of
risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the
probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of
opportunities. Risk management and risk reporting are integral part of the Company’s
internal control system for identifying, monitoring and controlling the risks on an
ongoing basis which is commensurate with the size and nature of the Company’s
business.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial
position of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to
which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report.
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Internal Financlal Contral

Tha Company has in place adgequate Intemal financial controls with reference (o
limzncial statemients,

Maternity Benefit:

The Company affirms that it has duly cemplied with all provisians of the RAatarrity
Benefil Acl, 1961, and has extended all statutory  benefils to eligible women
employees during the year,

To designate a responsible person for providing information to the Registrar or
any authorized officer regarding beneficial interests in the company's shares.

Shn Subbendu Chakraborty, Company Secretary be and is hersby designaled as a
responsible persan for providing information to the Registrar ar any authorized officar
regarding beneficial interests In the company s shares, if applicabie.

Change in the Nature of Business
There has been no change in the nature of Cam pany’s businass,
Acknowledgement
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“Annexure I” to the Board of Directors Report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy Conservation measures bang taken, adopted and implemanied in the
Company

i. Energy Conservation Measures taken: -

The list of the energy conservation measures adopled and under consideration are as
foflows:

a) Carrying ATT in boilors during opportunidy  shutdown for identification -and
rectification of defects in fiue gas path.

b) Timely ceaning of condenser tubes in turbines.

) Dptimum utilization of gas in TPP boller&Boiler-g,

d} Installation of Led lights.

gl Installation of enargy efficient (IE2} LT motors.

i Impact of the measures taken:

a) Reduction in dry flue gas losses in boilers.

B} Improvement in specific heat consumption of turbines .

) Reduction in coal consumption by increased utilization of BF, GO and LD [+1=8
d] Reduction in APC.

- TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts are being made far absorplion of latest technology in all areas of
control system of plant

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
MIL
D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO
8] CIF Value of imports: # 3,34 Lakhs
b} Cther expendifure in foreian curmency: Nil
Reglstered Office: tor and 0n behalf of Board of Oireciors
Ispat Bhawan, Ladhi Road For Bokara Power Supply Company Private Limited
Hew Dalhi 140003, L
CIN: L4D300DL2001PTC 112074
Crate 20.09.2025
Place: Kalkata o
[Arup Sarkar)

Chatrman
OIN: 09375214
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FORM NO. AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transaction entered into during the
year ended March 31st, 2025, which were not at Arm Length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis for the
year ended 31.03.2025 are as follows:

A. Steel Authority of India Limited

A Name(s) of the related party and nature | Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL). Joint
of relationship Venture Partner.
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ Sale of Steam & Power, Payment for
B ! Purchase of water, purchase of utilities, other
transactions . -
expenses, rent for premises, dividend, etc.
C Dulidoln el iz contrac'ts / 15 years Power Purchase Agreement.
arrangements/transactions
Transaction Amount
(Rs/lakhs)
Sale of Steam & Power. 84,324 .58
Salient terms of the contracts or Purchase from SAIL.
D | arrangements or transactions including - Purchase of Water | 2,577.32
the value, if any. - Welfare Expenses. 53.24
- Stores & Spares. 532.95
- Others. 504.75
Dividend paid to SAIL. 4,500.00
Justification for entering into such
E | contracts or arrangements or Normal Course of Business.
transactions.
Not required as all transactions were at arms’
F Date(s) of approval by the Board length price and were in ordinary course of
Business.
G | Amount paid as advances, if any. NIL
Date on which the special resolution was
H | passed in general meeting as required Not Applicable
under first proviso to section 188.
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8. Damodar Valley Corporation:

_.P- ' Mame(s) of the related parly and nalure | Damadar Valley Corporation {DVC), Joint
of relalionship Venlure Pariner
M of contracis! arran ] = i
B _I!r:::::: l_Inﬁsu CHEngere Dividand Paid.
Duration of the contracts | .
i arangementsiiransactions s
Salient terms of the cantracts or
D arangemenis or transactions incleding | Rs, 4500.00 lakhs.
the value, if any,
Justification for entering inta such .
E oontracls or arrangaments ar Mermal Course of Business,
ransactions. )
Mot required as all ransactions wers al
F Dala(s) of approval by the Board arma’ langth price and wars in ordinary
| o caurse of Business.
G Amount paid as advances, if any. Mil —
Date on which the spadal resclulion was
H passed |n ganeral meeting as required Nt Appiicable,
B under first provisa 1o section 188,
C.  Mjunction Services Limitod:
_A Mamois) of the relateg parly and nature | Mjunction Senvicas Limiled. Assocale
of relationship company of SAIL,
" Malure of contracts! arrangements/ 0
ransaciions
Cwration of the contracts /
2 arangemeantsfiransactions faraquinkel.
Salient fesrms of the conracts ar
(3] amanjemeants or ransactions including | Rs. 20,52 jakhs.
the value, if any.
Justification for entering inta such
E corlracts or arangements or MNarmal Course of Businoss
lransaciion:.
I ' Mol requirgd as all transactions were &
F Date{s) of approval by the Board arms’ length price and wera In ordinary
| course of Business.
|G Amigunt pald as advances, If any. Mil
Dale an which the special resolulion was
H passed in general mesting as raquired Mol Applicable.
il under first proviso lo section 188,
Registered Office: for and on behalf of Board of Directors
epat Bhawan, Lodhl Road For Bokaro Power Supply Com Private Limitad

Mew Dedhi 1100035

CIM: U0G00DL2 PTCY 12074
Uata: 20,09.2025

Place: Kodkata {Arup Sarkar)
Chairman

DN 09373234
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“Annexure llII” to the Board of Directors Report

REPORT ON CSR INITIATIVES UNDERTAKEN BY THE COMPANY

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy including Overview of projects /
programs undertaken:

The Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, as may be amended
from time to time. It enumerates the list of activities for channelizing the amount of
expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility by the Company.

CSR Committee has proposed to spend more than 2% of Company’s average net
profits made during the 3 immediately preceding financial year on its own by the
Company or through Trusts, with an established track record of more than 3 years.

The CSR Policy of the Company as approved by the Board of Directors is available
on the Company's website at www.bpscl.com.

Objectives

Our broad objectives, as stated in our CSR Policy, include:

* Making a positive impact on society through economic development and
reduction of our resource footprint

» Taking responsibility for the actions of the Company while also encouraging a
positive impact through supporting causes concerning the environment,
communities and our stakeholders.

Focus areas:-
e Promoting healthcare including preventive healthcare;

e FEradicating hunger, education, drinking water, skill development and
sanitation programs.
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2. The composition of the CSR Committee is as under:

“Annexure llII” to the Board of Directors Report

Number of
Number of meetings of
Designation / meetings of CSR
Sl. Name of Director Nature of CSR Committee Committee
No. Directorship held attended
during the year during
the year
Shri Suresh Rangani
(Member w.e.f. Director & Chairman of
1 29.09.2021) Board Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
" | (Chairman of the CSR CSR
Committee w.e.f.
11.08.2022)
?&25:::% é(;lmar Ghosh Director & Member of
2. 05.03.2022) (Resigned g%?_\rd Committee for 1 (One) N.A.
w.e.f.23.05.2024)
Shri Birendra Kumar
Tiwari Director & Member of
3. | (Member w.e.f. Board Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
11.08.2022) (Resigned CSR
w.e.f.11.04.2025)
?I\rll]train%grh\i/z };L]:mar Jha Director & Member of
4. 01.06.2024) (Resigned g%?{d Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
w.e.f.31.01.2025)
Shri Sanjiv Shrivastava Director & Member of
5. | (Member w.e.f. Board Committee for 1 (One) N.A.
20.02.2025) CSR
Shri Rajan Kumar Director & Member of
6. | (Member w.e.f. Board Committee for 1 (One) N.A.
15.04.2025) CSR
3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy

and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company.

The composition of the CSR committee
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https://bpscl.com/

The Committee, with the approval of the Board, has adopted the CSR Policy as
required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on our website, at https://bpscl.com/

The Board, based on the recommendation of the CSR committee, at its meeting
held on 18" December, 2024, has approved the annual action plan / projects for
fiscal 2024-2025, the details of which are available on our website, at
https://bpscl.com/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of

CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

Not Applicable (N.A.)

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135= Rs.
9557.53 Lakhs.

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of
Section 135 = Rs. 191.15 Lakhs

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programs or activities of the
previous financial years. =Nil

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any =N.A.

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]. Rs. 191.15 Lakhs.

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project): Rs. 191.74 Lakhs.

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil.
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A.
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)] : Rs. 191.74 Lakhs.

(e) CSR amount spent or unaspent for the Financial Year: Rs. 191.74 Lakhs.
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Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
Total Amount to Unspent CSR Account specified under Schedule VIl as per
Spent for the as per sub-section(6) of second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Financial Year section 135. section 135.
(inRs.)
Date of Name of the Date of
Amount. Amount.
transfer. Fund transfer.
191.74 Lakh N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any = NIL
. Amount
SI. No Particular (Rs. In Lakh)
(1) (2) (3)
(i Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub- 191 15
section (5) of section 135 )
(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 191.74
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 0.59
. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or .
(iv) L . , . . Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
financial years: N.A.
1 2 4 5 6 7 8
Balance Amount transferred Deficie
Amount to a Fund as ncy, if
Amount . .
in specified under any
transferred Amount
Unspent Schedule VIl as per . .
to Unspent Amount - remaining
CSR - second proviso to
- CSR spent in A to be spent
Preceding Account subsection (5) of .
Sl. . . Account the . in
Financial under . . section 135, .
No. under sub- Financial . succeeding
Year(s) . sub- if any . .
section (6) - Year Financial
. section .
of section (6) of (in Rs.) Years.
135 : Amount | Date of (in Rs.)
(inRs.) sectlon (in Rs.) | transfer
’ 135 :
(in Rs.)
1 T
" \
2. I
TOTAL e S
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8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate

Social Responsibility amount spent in the Einancial Year. No

If Yas, ener the number of Capital assets created, acaliredd “r

Furnish the details relzting o such assel(s) so created or adquired through
Responsibiity amaount Spenl in the Financial Year NA

Corporate Social

g, | Shon Pin  code |Date of | Amount of | Daiaiis of entity/ Authority/
| particulars of of creation | CSR amount benaficiary of the registered
Mo, | the property or | thia Spont OWAGT
assets] [including | property
complate address | or asset|s)
and lecation of the
o/ I NN ST S =
(1) 2 {3 [} {5) . (6]
[ 'CSR | Name | Register |
i Registration e
| Mo, if ddress
| applicablie
|

LAl the fields should be captured 8s appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house
N, Munlcpal Office/Municipal Caorparationy Gram panchayat are to be specified and
also the area of the immovable Praperly as well as boundaries).

8. Specily the reasanis), if the company has failed 1o spand two. per cant of the
dverage nel profit as per saction 135(5). Nol Applicable.

Registered Office:
Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road
Mew Dalhi 110003

CIN: LM03000L2001ETC 112074

G

(Sudhir Kumar Jia)
[hief Exacutive Officar)
BAN: ACDPI3054 i

Placs: Bokarg
Uile20,09.2025

for and on behalf of Board of Direciors
For Bokaro Power Supgly Company Private Limited

o

st
{Suresh Rangani) {Arup Sarkar)
Chairman, S8R Conmittee Chairmian, Board
DiM: DBSS3563 DIM:0957 3234
Kolkata Kolkata
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“Annexure IV” to the Board of Directors Report

DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO. .CA,{ X mﬁ',ﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂ Eﬂ’Tﬁ
Chartered Accountants INGIA Mobile No.: 9903874744983 1 772460

Email: dsdandco hod gmail.com
bathhoodaiia20 1 (R gmail. com

The Members of
BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO.PYTLTD

Report on Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of BOKARO POWER SUFPPLY CO. PYT LTD ("the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinian and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act’]) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, and its profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opini
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standard on Auditing [SAs) specihed

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KevAuditMatters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
maost significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our epinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated inourreport

Eoflita City (ilico: 2B Gram§ Lanes, 5 Floor, Boom N 31 2, Kalkats - 7D,
Eoikats Branch: Plot oo E3- 398, Greenlleld City, Block-53, Flat-4 0 JoteShframpor, Keliaes 700041
Faridabad Branch: 1156, Bwaria Complex. Plet tlﬂ!ilm Fari - 121002
Biigibane swar Braich: Plot Mo 03, Asee Enclave, Aginia, =751 ;
Rangaburu Brunch: Flat e SOTFL L, VN Revidency, Sth Crese Aood, Vailosihomn Layoot, Near Accs Layout, Bengalune-S60007
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HP
Typewritten text
“Annexure IV” to the Board of Directors Report


DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO. 379, Darku Nagar Chas

Bokaro, Jharkhand- 827013
Chartered Accountanis - P Mobile No.- 9903874744083 1772460

Email: dsdindon hoprmail com

bl oot 20 i pmail.com

5.No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
1 Evaluation of Contingent + We obtained details of assessments
Liability and demands as on March 31,

2025 from the management.
The company has uncertain Tax

position and other contingentl We also reviewed Company's

liabilities whichinvolve significant correspondences and appeal
judgement to determine the| documents.
possible

outcome of these matters.
s Accortained whether the chances of
materialization of liability are

Refer Note 58(a) | sossible/probable/remote.

(i (i) i) fiv v ), fvil fvid ) fvidi )& fix )
of0ther Notes to Finagncial Staterments

# Ensured appropriate disclosure
under Other Notes to Financial
Statements.

Other Information
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
infarmation. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's

Report including Annexures to Board's Heport but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thercon.

Our opinion on the fnancial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Malknts Oty Cfloe= 2B Gorminll Lo, 3 Flasar, oo Mo 13, Hellts - TOH0EG12
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Chariered Accountanis INDIA Maile No.: 0003874744103 | TT460
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The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related Lo going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the Company's financial

reporting process.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users talcen on the basis of these Anancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the andit. We alse:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to [raud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act. Z013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal linancial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion,
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a goning concern.

N
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=  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fAinancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circomstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Others Matters

(i} Disclosure of Payable to vendors as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006, of $1,344.69 lacs (¥966.66 lacs) - (refer Balance
Sheet Note Number -39) has been made by the company.

(ii) The Company has some pending legal and arbitration cases as detailed in
ANNEXURE - "C". We are not in a position to quantify the financial impact of the said
detailed cases.

(iii) Balances under the head Sundry Creditors, Loan & Advances from and to various
parties have not been confirmed in some cases.

1. Asrequired b].r th-n Enrnpamec. (Audunr 3 H-apc-rt] Dn:ler, 2020 [“the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable:
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2. We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of company for the year ended 31
March 2025 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditors General of India in terms of Section 143 (5] of the Companies
Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the directions/sub-directions
issued Lo us.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept hy the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss ([including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d] In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Aceounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies [Accounis) Rules, 2014.

¢) In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.SR. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act
regarding disqualification of Directors, are not applicable to the Company.

[}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B,

g) Fursuant to Notification No. G5R 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company, being a Government
Company; and
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h)} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
s;

[} The Company has discosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements — " Annexure- C7.

[ii} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foresceable losses.

[iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

[iv} {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities [“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company [("Ultimate Beneficlaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b] The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirecthy,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behall of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

() Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

[v] Interim dividend declared and paid by the company during the year is in
accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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(vi] Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has
used accounting seftware for maintaining its books of account which has
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA £ CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: -BOKARO
Date: - 14-06-2025
UDIN: Z5068695BMMLPZZ013 MembershipNo.:068695
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Audit Report

The Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of
BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO. PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements

for the year ended on 315t March, 2025, we report that:

In term of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in normal course
of audit and to the best of our knowledge and beliel, we state that:

i (2] [A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

() The company is maintaining proper records showing rull
particulars of intangible azzsets;

[b) The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified
by the management during the year. In our opinion, frequency
of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its business. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

{c] The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than
properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the company, except
the following: -

Descripti | Gross | Held | Whether Perind | Reason
an of carryin in promoter, held - for not
Property |gvalue | nmam | director or indicate being
eofl thesir range, held in
relative or where name of
employee | appropriat | company
e
MIL

Land measuring 382 acres (approx.) at Bokaro Jharkhand state ig
on 33 yrs lease from SAIL renewable at a non-refundable fee of He. 1
per annum. Title/ Lease deeds in respect of this land are pending for
registration
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(d} The company has not revalued its Property. Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order
are not applicable

[e] As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

[ii) (a) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during
the year through independent agencies at reasonable intervals. In
our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
physical verification of stocks by the management as compared
to book records.

[b} The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
during any point of time of the vear. The quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company.

(iif) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties, except
stalf advances, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the clause (iii) (a), (iii) (b) and {iii) (c) of
the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(iv) The company has not granted any or made any investments or
given any guarantees and security covered under section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which
are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013.
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(wi] As per information & explanation given by the
management, Cost Audit is not applicable for the company due
to its captive status. We have broadly reviewed the Accounts
and records maintained by the company. However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determining whether they are accurate and complete.

(vil (a) According to the records made available to us, company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became
pavable.

(b) According to the information and explanations givento us, there
are disputed dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax/ Value added Tax, GST,
Service Tax and ESl which have not been deposited on account of
matters pending before appropriate authorities.

The details of the disputed dues as at 315t march, 2025 are mentioned

hereunder; e
Name of | Nature of Amount in Period to Forum
the the (INR Lacs) ¥ which the where
statute dispute Amount disputes
does with relates are
pending |
The 2650.00 2007-08 ITAT, CIT{A)
Income Income TO 2018- Delhi
Tax Act, Tax 19
1961
Sales VAT /
Tax/VAT Sales Tax 407.18# 2015-16 ACST
Service Tax | Service Tax | Tax: 54,444.95* | 2009-2016| CESTAT,
Penalty & Kolkata
Interest:
| 195,253
GST GST Tax: 192.42*° 2018-19 Addl
Penalty & 2019-20 | Commsioner,
Interest:4 CGST & CX.
| 9831 | Ranchi
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ESI ESI 61.03 2005-10 Dy
Director,
Esl
| Iharkhand
Water Environm 205.50 09.05.202 Jharkhand
(Preven ental 3o State
tion and | Compensa 24.03.202 pollution
Control tion 5 control
of board
Pollutio
n) Act,
1974
arnd
Air[Pre
vention
and
Control
of
Pollutio |
n) Act,
1981

# The case was initiated on 2N January, 2019. Appeal with JCCT of
State Taxes [VAT).

*Demand of Service Tax of ¥54 44495 Lakhs has been raised by
Principal Commissioner, CGST & CX vide O0I0 Neo. 01-12/5
Tax/Pr.Commr/2019 dated 22/11/2019 on supply of Electricity from
BPSCL to SAIL-BSL on the contention that the same amounts to
provision of “Business Auxiliary Services”. Demand along with
applicable Interest & Penalty amounts to ¥1,95,253 Lakhs. An appeal
against the said order has been filed before CESTAT, Kolkata on
direction of Honorable High Court of |harkhand.

{wiii) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, there are no such transactions which were
previously not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{ix] (a)

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.
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(b] According to the information and explanations given by the
management. the company is not declared willful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or other lender;

() In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the
year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, funds raised on short
term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e} In our opinion and aecording to the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures,

(f] Im our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x] (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year.

(b} The company has not made any preferential allotment orprivate
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.

(xi] (a) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the vear;

(k) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;
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(€] According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by
the company.

[xil) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, this clause is
not applicable on the company.

{ xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements.

{xiv) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of business.

The internal audit report of the Company issued till the date of the
audit report, for the period under audit have been considered by
L5,

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us,
in our opinion during the year the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi} (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Companyis not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

{b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has
not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration [CoR) from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

{¢] In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC]) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

{d) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the
Group. L
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(i) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial yvear.

(will) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors duringthe
year and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of
the order i= not applicable to the Company.

[(xix] On the information obtained from the management and audit
procedures performed and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,

we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet asand
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date;

x) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable on the company. But there
is no any unspent amount for ongoing and other than ongoing
project.

{xi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial
statement hence this clause is not applicable.

For DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: GO0D156N

Place: -BOKARO CA 1 . Dutta
Date: - 14-06-2025 ARTNER)

UDIN: 25068695BMMLPZ2013 Membership No.:068695
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Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (i) of Sub-section

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March
31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal Anancial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
based on theinternal control ever financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contrel stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Aoditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that wecomply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
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to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO. O\ . 379, Darku Nagar Chas

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our awdit of internal finandcial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based onthe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’'s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company: and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Walkangn City Ofice: 2B Grant Lanes, 3 Floor, Ream No 312, Kolheta - TOMEE
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Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not bedetected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls overfinancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate
because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures maydeteriorate.

For DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 500156N
Flace: -BOKAROD CA'\Babl . Dutta
Date: 14-06-2025 TNER)
UDIN: 25068695BMMLPZZ013 Membership No.:068695
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Details of On-going Court Cases
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n. | CaseNo. By (Parties) Petitioner | Brief Doscription of Case | Court Before
Case filed by Shri .S Arora, ex-
Director-HRD, DVC against
termination of his
i;.::l: :'f employment at DVC as
{c] No 7355; Others Arora of probation period and for Dethi
of 2006 not being posted as HoD P&A
at BPSCL (the post offered to
him after he was terminated
from DVC).
WG No. 08 Shri Compensation sought
1 ﬂ_ - - =
of 2000 Sachidanand Vi S?d‘m:'rarlm:l following Fa'l‘.?l accident of hMr. High Court,
2 | ouwe 17or | BPsc and others Singh (Flo | Santosh Kr. Singh, {son of Mr. Ranchl
2D0E) Santosh Kr. | Sachidanand) allegedly in
Singh) BPSCL premises.
Eeshwari Devi Vs, Petioner Mrs. Keshwarn Dewi,
GM, BPSCL Mrs, w/o Mr. P.M. Singh [BPSCL 5
3 ;;;;f: '2:;5 (settiement of Keshwari | Employee)- seeking grant of Hightou,
Maintenance Devi 50 % retirement benefit as F
Allowance) maintenance allowance
Misc, Case
Mo, 0172014 | Iharkhand Krantikari It
4 | (farisingout | Mazdoor Union Vs. | JKMU (Gen. | Application ufs 33A of the : ;;m
of / refating to | Management of Secretary) | Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 chwml,
Rel. Cose No. | BPSCL Ranchi
02/2000)
" Jharkhand KErantikari
|| N 5;;’ Mazdoor Union Vs, | JKMU (Gen. | Application u/s 334 of the iy
2014* Managemant of Secretary) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 W
EF'S‘:'. Ranchi

Knlbaia Clty Ofice: 2B Gram Laoe, 37 Floor, Reom Mo, 512, Kot - TO0LL
Enliaita Brancle Plot Mo E3-308, Greenfsls] Oity, liech-53, Flat-40, Joie Shibrampur, Kollum 700141
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octels

- 75101
(LTI T

IE P Amcs Lay ot Bangahans-Sa0007




DORANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

THEI A

319, Darku Magas Chas
Bokurn, Jharkhand- 827013

hobile Mo: 9903874 T44FE3 1 77 2460

Email: dsdondeo.hoifizmnil. com

babloodutia20] ddzmail com

,:"1 Casa No, By (Partias) Patitioner Brief Description of Case Court Before
5/Shri BK
Sinha, HN it
1] anl:ﬂ of Singh, AN mm e ﬁ::afml'ulaﬁer HigK Court,
s S/Shri: BK Sinha, HN | Pandey,m | 57" st i Ranchi
Singh, AN Pandey, M | Singh & R | Fumer Officer)
Singh & RB Tiwary Vs | Tiwary
BPSCL
Application ufs 205 of Cr PC to
exempt from personal Civil Court,
7 386/2020 | State of Jharkhand BP3CL S of the peiicnas Bokirs
(through Inspector before the Court
of Factories) Vs
BPSCL (throwgh
Rakesh Ranjan Sinha
& Others)
CrM P No. | State of lharkhand Quashing of the order dated Migh Couit,
B asgn WE. BPSCL 30.05.2020 Rarichi
of 2022 RA Sinha & Others g,
M/s Brahmadeo M/s
: PLA 124/20 | Prasad vs. HSCL & Brahmadeo | por the payment of the PLA, Bokaro
Ors. Vs BPFSCL Prasad L VY P gy
| of security
M3 RE&P Constn. M/fs REP
10 | PLAI125/20 | Co.(P) Ltd. vs. BPSCL | Constn. Far the payment of the PLA, Bokaro
& Ors. Vs BPSCL Co.[P) Lid. remainder amount
of security
lay Bharat
Construction vs. Jay Bharat Far the payment of the "
BPFSLL of security

Kolkadn City (ifboe: ZB Gt Lanw, 37 Floor, oo fo, 312, Kol - 70000 2.

olkata Brandh: Flot Mo, E1-300, Greenfebd City, Bloch-53, P40, fote Shilsramgpur. Kallotn TOHT41
Faridahad Eranch: 1158, Dwarka Commples, Piot d 1028103, Sedor - 16, Faridabad - 121 002
Bhsbaneswar Branch: Plot Mo 03, Anee Eodavie, Alginis,
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|
Jay Bharat
Construction vs. o For the payment of the
12 | PLA127/20 | HSCL & Ors. Vs E‘E‘ stion | Temainder amount PLA, Bokaro
BPSCL of securily
Mo | CaseNeo. By (Parties) Petitioner | Brief Description of Case | Court Befors
WP[C)No. | BPSCLVs Mfs Mfs Writ filed on the impunged TR
13 1152 Brahmadeo Prasad | Brahmadeo | Introlocutory 'EFLa T
of2024 | ws.HSCL& Ors Prasad Order passed by the FLA, "
Bokara N p—
WP[C]No. | BPSCLVs M/sR&EP | M/s REP Writ filed on the impunged High Caurt
14 1075 Constn. Co.|P) Ltd. | Constn. Aty Ranchi
of 2024 | vs. BPSCL & Ors, CofPylia; | Oderpasied by theFoa,
Bokaro -
WPIC] No. BPSCL Vs !a'f Bharat Jay Bharat Writ filed on the Impunged High Court,
15 1071 Construction vs. Construction | Intrelocutory Ranchi
of 2024 HSCL B Ors. Order passed by the PLA,
Bakaro
WHIC) Mo. EFSE.W.!H‘H Bharat Jay Bharat Wit filed on the impunged High Court,
16 1072 Construction vs. conctruction | Introlocutory R
of 2024 HSCL & Ors. Order passed by the PLA,
Bokaro
M,'s Kararm Chamnd M5 Karam
WPA Mo, Thapar & Chand ;
: High Court,
17 1B476 Bros (Coal Sales) Ltd. | Thapar & Wirit for cancellation/setting Eﬂmla
of 2023 s Bros. (Coal aside the impunged order of
BPSCL & Ors. Sales) Ltd. banning dated 14.07.2023% by
BPSCL
My/s Drishti Lease under Clause 12 of the
Letter Patent,
g | C5No. 147 :':'E"E"Eﬂert:“_h L;'E:;sm :_"fsm 1865 dispensation with the High Court,
of 2023 gy = U_Pw formalities of Kolkata
il T, Section 124 of the Commercial
Courts Act, 2015

HaiBaiika CEY OfTbee: 28 Giaid Lise, 37 Foor, Boois 8o.3 12 Kol - 7 1L
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Mr.Pramod Saingh,
Proprietor, M/s Mr Pramod
M. P.Constn, Singh, Mediation at lharkhand State
19 mJ;’SHKHJ Appellant vs, Proprietar, Legal Services JHALSA, Ranchi
Chief Executive M5 Authority (JHALSA), Banchi
Officer, N.P.Canstn
Respondent.
,:;. Case No. By (Parties) Petitionar Briof Description of Casa | Court Before
Petition filed on the impunged
SLP{C) Mo BPSCL vs. Jharkhand final judgement and crder
20 ﬂ-llBlﬂﬂI-# Krantikari Mazdoor BPSCL dated 03.01.2024 passed by Supreme Court
Linicn High Court, Ranchi in LPA
N0 98,2023
For DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 500156N
Place: -BOKARO Babhl . Dutta
Date: 14-06-2025 ER)
UDIN: 25068695BMMLPZ2013 Membership No.: 068695
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e
ANNEXURE - *D" to the Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Fower Supply Co (F) Ltd. On the
financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2025.

DIRECTION OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDTOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) THE COMPANIES

ACT, 2013
5l | Directions Reply Impact on
No. Financial
sl ——==— Statement
1. | Whether the company has system in place to process | The company is | Mil
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If | maintaining its accounts
yes, the implications of processing of accounting | through Tally software
transactions cutside IT system on the integrity of the | and is in the process of
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, | implementing ERP. We
may he stated. have not found any issue
on  integrity of the
accounts alomgwith any
financial implication.
2. | Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan | Not Applicable Mil
or cases of waiver/write off of debtsfloans finterest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated, Whether such cases
are properly accounted for?
3. | Whether funds [grants/subsidy etc) received/ | Not Applicable il
receivahle for sperific schemes from Central/State
Government or K2 agencies were properly accounted
forfutilized as per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

HeésThata Coty O0figm; 20 Gank Lame, 3% Floor, Boom Mo 31E, Holkata - 7T0001Z,
Hailkitn Brsimch: Pist Mo, E3-93E, Greenfield Gty Blodk:53, Flat40, ot Ssdbrmpor, oo 700041
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BALANCE SHEET ASAT 31% MARCH 2025

(A amounts in INK Lakhs, unless otlserwise g@ted]

Particulars Mirie 1032025 032024
ASSETS
Nom-current asvets
ay-Froperty, plant and equlpment Ti6. 71 TEL9%
&) Capital wark in progress 23 2E454 Srae
] Cthor Intangilil assots -
d] Financial assets
i} Loans 24 11431 125:13
il] brase Repeivable 25 43,630.14 43 13600
iil] Guher Finascial Assels i L30T ST2E76
e} Other Kon Current Assets 27 ZH.14 2761
1} Dedorred tax seaok [nol) 952,30 a@r451
Tatal nom current acesbs 46,034.33 EQTNA 3R
Current azseds
a] Inveatories Zi 4, B55 04 1241 B8
b Financial asscts
i} Trade receivahie 20 14,615.91 5311.91
&) Cash and cash equivalorit 0 Ti4l G QR
] Bank Ralanices Ogher than (Bl above: a1 15,257.90 12,1648.10
W] Loans iz 2261 26,64
7] Lease Recensahle Z5 317594 20480
o Otleer assels az 3968 A4504.25
4} Dtleer Current asscis 34 75461 T15057
Total carrent assers 54,586.55 4091142
Total asseLs 1,062 .8 9. 614,80
EQUITY AND LEABILITIES
Equity
a] Share capial 15 24805.00 J4805.60
h} Other eguity 59,453.04 0.7 6. Ll
Eqity Attributable to shareholders of the company B4 250,00 BS ST 300
Man-Lontrolling Interests =
Tutal Equity A ZSH, 00 #5573.00
Non-current labilities
&) Financial Hakdlgees
i} Long-term borrowings Hda : -
ii] Cahior non current Mnancial liahilities Bib 3e7.07 A0E09
b] Frowvigkans 37 442334 406413
t1DelErred Gix lahilisies g
Tatal Mow-current Liabdities 4B20.37 44 1430E
Current-lHabilities
a) Financial liahiligies
i3 Short-term Horrowings 36 213384 1.27%.38
ii] Trade and ather Payahies 34
&) Tobsl watstamdisg dews of mécro enterprises and soall enbemrises 13459 GG
HiTeta) satstanding daes of creditara sther tian abave 3556499 £201.76
i} Other corrent fimanciad lakifivies 41 1EAD.Z4 44791
b] Prowvisians 41 T EDE.A4 50y
Tetal Current Liabilities 1154442 9567.55
TOTAL-EQUITY AND LIARITATIES 1,800,627 71 Qo 61 4,00
Slgniticant Accounting Policies [1te22)
Balance Sheet & Statement of Profivand Loss Schedales [23 1o 47)
Diler Motes 1o Financial Statements [48 0 BZ)
eabmve Financial ment should be Bod in conjunction with accompan WOTES,
L i
[F K Miaf] [FThakraborty) i Ml aiti] (5 Raffganl) {Arup Sarkar)
Chizf Financial Officer  Compary Secrefary  Chael Exaputive Offcer Direstar Directar Chairman
PAN- AIMFPMA 1180 ALCE 24307 PéN=ACL#I a1 DR 10644421 DIN-0B5E35E3 DIN-08373734

Mate : Bokava
Dote | 14062005
LIEHM: Z50RERSEMAILPZIOT S
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mmu-?chmm Equity for the year ondod 315t March 2035

&) Equulty Share Capital

Far the year erded 314 March 2025

Balance at the begming of
the repaor ting periced Le

Changes in eguity
share caphsd during

LAl amounls in KA Lakhs, wni=ss othemnwise stated|

Ealasce ot the end of th
reporiing penad 35.03225

[(pRs e | ropnring poniod
24 BO5. OO & 4,B05,00
For the year erded 31 5T March 22

Ralance at this Begming of
the napating penicd Lo
0108723

{8l amounts In I8A Lakhs, wnless othenwise sised)|

CEgnpes inaguity
arane capita! du g

Feporing period

Balance a1 the eed of the
reparting perad 35,0832

24,435 D0 34, E05.00
B} Cther Equity
For thee year erded 314 March 2025 Ll asmeceanits in IR Lakhs, woioss o so stated]
Surplus Eher Comgr ehensive [ncame
Tatal
yach | Y Imstruments | Othar tems ot m‘::;]'“ldt'lm
Particulars Retained Bamings | General Raserve Usiisarion | Ueroushother other | quity helders
akman i compreberiive | camprehensive of theCain
income intome e
Balance myam 004,34 51,068 13 197 |31%B8] S0, eSO
Profit for the perise 7, RS 0 NTERE] TEE2.11
Dvidand pald incths rear EM? |5I|:|:u-_|;|_1:|
Arcreticn J (atllsation) in fy -
|I¢n utilisaticn fung 258 1.8
:Ih‘hnr-ﬂ-ﬂﬁn JL0E. IS 50, B0 &7 22T - |299.61) 50,453.00
Far this year gnded 31 5T March 24 [AF amounas in BNG Lakhs, wiiss piharaise stated)
Surplus Other Comprehensive Intome
Tatal
Equity Instrunents | drther items of Ay
iy Ash theough other ST BEtrEbutable io
Particulars Retained Eamings Ganeral Resene Utilisatian | efquity holders
reserve Fund i ' of this Com pary
incame Income
| Bl snoe b on 01.04.23 S8 BE 3% B3 |31E.00) 53,057.19
[Profit far the perind 7 55,05 112 750117
Mvidend pakd in ihe pear [5,331 25} |5.:|}1-.:5;.
fhcoretion § [uiilation] in fy -
ash viilsabon tund - 10 10,75
Balanoe as on 110224 £1.064.13 16,75 P {¥15.68] B0, 7GE.00
A
o o W
P E85E (5 Chakralerty] K fa) [0 M) ER ] ,Aﬁi.m Sarkar]
Chigf Hinanclad Officer  Compery Secrelary Chief Evecizive Officer Director Directee Chairman
Fam. KDKPIE1TEN ACE 24027 PEN-A0DPIZOSIM QN-1064447 1 DN-0E553561 [N -J9ET 2234
AR per o report of even date

Plae : Bokang
Date : 1d.06.2025
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ETATEMENT OF PEOTIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ™ MARCH 25
Al amoanis bn LR I'.nlrha \enbess othe rwlse siated)

Particulars fiata 2024.75 102324
Revenmie rom aperation | net) 42 B4, 32458 Taretaa
Dther Ineanw 43 3,297.54 41804
Tatal Reverme &7 BaF 11 vl e |
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 44 ETE4EED T2AIDA
Employes Benefit Expenses 45 G ATELAD £ AR
Finance costs 46 ke by (.
Depreciation & amortisation expenses LA 5.1
Geperation SAdministration & other expenses 47 12.R61.T4 1325060
Total Expenses TIERENR 7205534
FROFIT BEFORE EXCEFTIONAL ITEMS ANDTAX 18,1795 1014954
Exceptional items :
FROFIT BEFDRE TAX 1037993 10,149.59%
Tax Expenses;
Current Tax 269908 231844
Earier Year adiustment
MAT-Credis Entitlemnent . .
Defprred Tax (4,5} [&7.404
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 7. TEE B4 7 B85
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Hemeagzurement of the net defined benefit Habifity fagset

[Actuznal Loss) (e} 212
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{NET OF TAX) [83.73) 2az
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE FERIOD AR Toa1a7

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Equity share of par value T 10 each

Hasic (In %) 513 318
Diluted {In ¥) L% k| 314
Mo, Of shares used in computing earnings per share
Basic 4050, U000 24 B0 50,000 80
Diiluted T A0S0, N0 2430 5000080
signiflcant Accounting Policies {10 ZE)
Balance Shieet & Staternent of Profit and Loss Schedales [23 to47)
Other Mates tn Financal Statements (48 to B2)
me:hnv;- Frn.1.:|l.-'i|i|: Statement ghould be read in conjunction with .ar:u.-nm;:mu_-.-u MOTES, dﬁ@‘/
IPH Miali| (5 Chakrabiorey ) ::u Multl] r,s Hun,p.nlr [#urLgd S=rtar]
Chief Fimmdial Officer  Cornpany Seoretary Cheef Exacuthes Oficer Dirackas Chilrenan
PaN- ADEPRE1IEN ACE 24507 PAN-ACOPIEIEINA DiN-1054341] I:IIH I]E.'SS].!.EEI OIRN-DO373T 38
A% peraur report of even date
For DideCANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO,
Chanerad Acoouwntants
M)

Place : Dok

Dare : 14082025 loo |

LD 2506605 BRMLFZ2013 T

fembership No DEEESS
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BOARD POWER SLIPPLY COMPANY () LINITED 4

Cazh Flow Statement lor the year ended March 31,2025
(AN aemounks i INA Lakhs, unloss obthorwise stated)

Pariieulars 20r4-25 Wi2E-24
& CASH FLOAV FROM DFERATING ACTIVITEES:
Frofit befom tax 10.574.83 1010 0
Edjuskmernis for -
Depresistion snd ampriEation 1518 E
Firance Cost 28055 1r.x2
Flys A5k Lititsation rasenes Fund 18 17S
Intisresd Immame LM B 151
Dperating PraFt Selos warking cipilal crarges 5,357,538 LT
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Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the Anancial
statements for the Year ended 3 1st March 2025,

1. Beporting Entity.(Eackground)

Bokare Power Supply Company Private Limited (BFSCL) CIN-U40300DL2001PTCI1LZOF4 [“the
Company”) came into existence on 18.09.2001 under Companies Act 1956 as a part of SAIL Business
Reconstruction and Restructuring Plan and with intent to strengthen its core business activity [i.e. steel
matufacturing) SAIL kas assigned its entire business a5 a going concetn pertaining to the captive power
plant of 302 MW Capacity with steam generstion 1380 T/he of BSL by the Deed of transfer and
Assignment of business. As per the Deeds oftransfer and Assipnment of business entered into with SAlL,
the company has taken over the entire business and undertakings of SAILs captive power plant [CPP) &
Thermal power plant located a1 Bokaro for » wital consideration of Hs. 560 crores weeF. 18,09 /2001 as
compiled and sgreed by both companies and partics. Company kas further extended its capacity by
capitalisation of Unit no 9 wef. 02/089/2014 by 300 Tonne Steam and 36 MW power. The registered
office of the Company ks situated at [spat Bhawan, Lodhi Read, Mew Delkd, 110 903,

The finandal statements for the year ended 31t March 2075 have been :lpprmr:d |:|-:.-' the Board of
Directors on 14/06/2025

2 Basis of P !
2.1 Stptement of Complianos

The financlal statements of the company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in
actordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind-AS) notified under section 133 ofthe companies
Act 2013, read with companies [Indian Accounting Standards] Rules 2015, (as amended from time to
time], and other accounting principles generally accepied in India, The company has oniformly applied
the sooounting pelicies during the perlads preseatad.

L. Basis of Measurement
The financial statements are prepared on 3 historical cost basis except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair walue in accordznce with the requirements of the relevant
Imck- A%
# ertain finandal assets and Habilities which are classified as fair value through profit and loss or
fair value through other comprehensive lncome,;

= assets held for sale, at the lower of the carryving amounts and Girvalue less vost to sell;
#  defined Benelit plane and plan assets,

ZaFunctional and Fresentation Currency

The financial statements have boen presented in Indian Rupees (%), which ks the Company's finctional
currency, All financial information presented i {3} have been rounded off to the nearest two decimals
of Lakh unless stherwlse stated.

24 Use of Estimates and Management judgement.

In preparing the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS the management is required to make
estimates, assumptions and Judpements that affect reported amounts of revenue, expensies, assets and
linbilities and the accompanying disclosure as ak date of Bnancial statements, The judgements, estimates
and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an engaing basis. Revisions o seeounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects anly that period arin the

period of the revizion and future periods if their revision affects both current and future years. Actual
results could differ from those estimates,




MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the material aceounting policies applied in the preparation of the finandal statements 15
given belowe These sccounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the
financial statements.

& Property, Plant and Equipment
&1 Recognition and Measurement

The Compary has elected to continue with the earrying value of its Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)
recognized as on April 1, 2015 {ransition date] measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that
carrying value as its deemed cost as on the ransition date ay per Para D7AA of Ind A3 101

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset 7 it s probable that future economie
benefits assoclated with the item will flow to the Company and it cost can be measured refahly. This
recognition principle s applied to costs incurred initially to scquire an iem of property; plant and
equipment. Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/and supply of goods or
services, or for administralive purposes, are stated at cost, less aceumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any, The initial cost at eash price equivalence of property, plant and Equipment
acquired comprises its purchase price, including impart duties, non-refundable purchase taxes, any
directly attributable costs of bringing the assets ta its working condition and lecation and present value
of ary obligatory decommissioning costs for its intended use.

In case of constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction, divect lahour
allceation of overheads, directly attributable borrowing costs.

The excess of net sale proceeds of items produced during testing averthe cost of testing, if any, shall be
deducted from the directlyatiributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and
Sguipment.

Spares having useful life of more than ane year and having value of 10 lakh or more in each case, are
eapitalised under the respective heads as and when available for use. Where an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises major components having different useful Ives, these components are
accounted for as separate items,

Capital work-in-progress comprises of assets in the course of constructon for production and) or
supnply of gonds or services or administrative purposes are carveed at esst less any recoguived
Impairment loss. At the point when an asset is oparating as intended by the management, the cost of
construction 15 transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. Costs
essaciated with the commissioning of an asset are capitalised where the asset is avallable for use 25
intended by the management,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when na fitire economic
benefits are expected to arise from the contimued use of the asset. Any gain arlogs arising on the dispasa!
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment iz determined as the difference bebween not
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the ascet and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Livss,

Caims for lquidated damages are accounted for a5 and when these are considered recoversble by the
Cornpanys




In the event that construction is wot completed by an agreed upon date, or iF the asset does not mect
certain performance o other reguirenients outlined in the contract, cerfain construction agreerments
provide for the payment of liguidated damages by the contractor o the company for the asset under
copstrection, Liguidated damages represent compensation for a reascoalde estimate of the companies
icost associated with a delay or less than expecied performance.

The payments received by the company from the contractor is presumed to be a reduction of the cost of
the asset being constructed, 1o the cxtent liquidoted damages are reimbursements of direct and
incremental costs incurred by the company as a result of the contractor's breach is credited to the asset.

In cases other than abowve, the cdzim for liguidation damapes are credited to statement of profit and loss.

Supplicrs’ and Contractors’ claims for price escalation are accounted for to the extent such claims are
accepted by the Company.

2.2 Subseguent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is recognised as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset or recognised
a5 aseparabe asset, as appropriate, only when it is probabls that future sconomis benefits derived from
the cost incurred will Aow te the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrving amount of replaced item s} {5 derecognised.

Any repair of ¥ 50 lakh or more of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount
of the respective item it is probable that the future econoemic benefits of the costs incurred will flowto
the Company. The carrying amount of the replaced ftem(s] is derecognised.

4 Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property is provided on stralght line
method, considering residual value of 5% of the cost of the asset, over the uscful lives of the asset, as
specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of following category of assets, where
useful life is determined by technical experts. The useful life estimated hy the technical experts is as
under:

Asset categnry Estimated useful life
{Im years)

Factory Buildings 25 to 40

Flant and Machinery 10 ta 40

Solar Plant 20 ta 25

For these classes of assets, based on technical evaluation carried out by external technical experts, the
Company believes that the wseful lves as piven ahove hest represent the perind meer which Company
expects to use these assets. Hence, the weeful lves for these atsets are different from the useful lives as
prescribed urder Part C of Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 2013,

Frecheld land 1s not depreciated.




The estimated useful lives and recidual values of depreciable/ amortisable assets are reviewed at cach
year end, with the effect of any changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis,

Where the historical cost of a depreciable asset undergoes a change, the depreciation on the revised
unamartised depredzble amount Is provided over the residual useful Hfe of the asset, Depreciation an
addition, deletion during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reforence to the month of addition/
deletion. Assets costing up to ¥ 5000¢- are fully depreclated in the year in which they are svaflable to
L5e

Depreciation on capital spares is provided over the useful life of the spare or remaining useful life of the
mother asset, 25 reassessed, whichever is lower

5 Intanpible assets

Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its Intangible assets recognised as of April
L, 2015 [mramsition date) measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value as its deemed
et as on the transition date as per Para D7A4 of Ind AS 101,

Dther Intangible Assets

Dther intangibie assets are amortised on straight-line method over the expected duration of benchits.
Software, which is not an integral part of related hardware, is treated as intangible asset and amortised
over aperlod of five years or its licence period, whichever is less,

Research and development

Development expenditure is capitalised only if it can be measured reliably and the related assat and
process are (dentifiable and controlled by the Company Research and other development expenditure
is recognised as revenue expenditune a5 and when Incurred,

Subgeguent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases te future roonomic benefits embodied in
the specilic asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Lass,

De-recopnition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses ariging from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised inthe
statzment of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

& Impalrment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of its assets on each Balance Sheet date for the purpose of
ascertaining impairment indicators if any, by considering assets of entire one Flant as Cash Generating
Unit [CGL). IF eny such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amount is estimated, as higher of the

NeL Selling Price and the Value in Use, Animpairment loss |s recognised whenever the CRITVITE afmoiin
of an asset exceeds i recoverable amount.

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date to determine whether there Is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset's ar CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized Impalrment loss




is reversed only iFthere has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable
amiount since the last impairment loss was recognised.

1. Borrowing costs

Eorrowing cests directly attributable to the acquisition or constructon of a qualifving asset, which takes
substantial period of dme, are capitalized as a part of the cost of that asset, during the peried of time
that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences ta the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs,

The Company considers a period of twebve months or more as a substantial period of time.

Transaction costz in respect of long-term horrowings are amortised ower the tenor of respective leans
using effective interest method and included within borrowing costs All sther borrowing costs are
recogmised in the Statement of Profit and Loszs in the period in wiich these are incurnred.

8. Inventories

kaw materials, Stores & Spares and Finished fSemi-finished products [Inchuding process serap) are
valved at lower of cost and net realisable value of the items of the respective Plants,Units. In case of
identified cbsolete/ sorplus/ ron-moving items, necessary provision is made and charged to revence,

The net realisable value of semi-finished special products, which have reatisable value at finished stage
only, isestimated for the purpese of compartson with cost,

Immaterial By-produces, Residue products and other scrap are valued at estimated net realisable value.
The basis of determining cost is:

Eaw materials - Periodical weighted average oost

Stores & Spares - Moving welghted average cost

Materials in-transit - at cost

Finished /Semi-finished products Cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other appropriate share of
costs including manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location
and condition.

9, Governmept Grants

Government grants are recognised when there (s reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the conditions ataching to them and that the grants will be received.

Governmenl grants are recognied in Statement of Prodit £ Lose on a systematic basls over the periods
in which the Company recognises as expenses the related coste for which the grants are intended to
compensate, Where the Grant relates to an asset wvalue, it is recognised as deferred income, and
amortised over the expected useful life of the assef, Other grants are recognized In the statement af
Profit & Loss concurrent to the expenses to which such grants relate/ are intended to cover.

Where the Company recelves non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded peoss at fale
amounts and released to the income statement over the sxpected wseful life and patterm of consumption
of the benefit of the underlying asset




10, Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactione are translated into the functional corrency of the Company vsing the
exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of reperting
pertod.

Non-monetary items are not retransiated st pedod-end and are measured at historlcal cost (translated
ising the exchange rates at the transaction date), except for non-monetary ftems measured at fir walie
which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

The Company opted for accounting the exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreizn
CUImency monetary items in line with Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Fules, 2009
relating tn Acoounting Standard-11 [Revised) notifled by Government of India on 315t March, 2009 [as
amended on 290 December, 2011), which will continue in asccordance with Ind-AS 101 for all pre-
existing long term foreign currency monetary iteme as at 31= March, 2016. Accordingly, for foreign
currency loans taken before 212 March, 2016, for adjustments arising from exchange rate varlations
relating to lang term monetary ibems attributable to the depredable fxed assets are capitalised. For
forelgn cwrrency loans taken aftor 31 March 2014, exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of long-term monetary ifemsare recognised in statement of profit or loss,

Exchange differences arising on the re-translation or settlement of other maonetary items are inchuded
in the Statement of profit and loss for the period.

11 Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed
contributions to a separate entity, Payment to defined contribution benefit plans are recoanised as an
expense when employess have rendered service entitling them to the confributions. Contributions
towards Pension Funds are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the period when the
comntributicns to the Funds are doe.

Defined Benefit Plan

Defined benefit plans are the amount of the benefit that an employee will recelve on completion of
services by reference to length of servioe, last dravn salary or direct costs refated (o such benefits. The
[egal and/ or constructive ebligation for such benefits remains with the Compamy.

The liability recognized for Defined Benefit Plans is the present walue of the Delined Benafit Obligation
(DBO] atthe reporting date less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments for unrecognised
actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The management estimates the present value of the DEO
annually through valuations by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are included in Statement of Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive [neome
of the year.

Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset celling
(if applicable] and the return on plan assets [excluding Interest), is reflected in the Balance Sheet with a
charge or credit recopnised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur
Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected mmediately in retained
earmings and will not be reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Lose,




Short Term Employee Benefits

Shortterm emplovee benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus, ex-gratia, annual leave
and sick leave which are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees
of the Company.

Liahilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange fur the refated services,

Expenditure incurred on Voluntary Retirement Scheme is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
lmiz diately

12, Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, the associated costs can be estimated relishly, there s no continuing management
involvement, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably

Reverue is measured sb the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed in
revenue are net of sales rewurn, trade allowances, rebates, GST and YAT's,

121 Revenoe from sale of emergy

Revenue from sale of energy is based on Power Purchase Agreement with SAIL. Customer are bifled on
a periodic and regular basis.

12.2 Revenue from job work

Revenue from jobwark bewards power generated and supplicd for Coal /gases ete supplied by SAIL/BEL
Is based on cost plus contract with SAILSASL,

12.3 Income from Finance Lease

Revenue arises from the supply of power and stream as per power and stream purchase agreement
entered into with SAIL It is measured at value of consideration received or receivable, excloding
electricity duty. Gross consideration received or receivable is apportioned into lease receivable and
other actual cost reimbursable. Lease recetvable s further apportioned into interest component and
principal component based on the internal rate of retum o provide a constant periodic rate of refurn
on the net investment outstanding over the period of the contract or ag per the terms of the contract.
Interest companent has been transferred to staternent of profit and loss and principal component is
transferred to net investment in lease (deduction from net investment in lease).

12,4 Income from financial assets

Income from financial assets is recognizad based on the internal rate of refumn to provide a constant
perindic rate of return on the net investment sutstanding over the pericd of the contract or as per the
terms of the contract.

13.5 Interest income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measure or callectability exists, on
time proportion hasis taking into account the amount sutstanding and applicable Interest rate, using
the effective interest rate method (F1R) based on materiality.

1.6 Other Income

Scrap ks accounted for as and when sold.




13 Claims for Liguidated d 11t tati
Clatms for liquidated damages are sccounted for as and when these are considered recoverable by the

Company. These are adjusted to the capital cost or recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, as the
case may be.

Suppliers' and Contractors' claims far price escalation are accounted for o the extent such claims are
accepted by the Company,

14 Leases

At the inception of a contract, the Com pany assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease based on
whether the contract corveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a perfed of dme in
exchange for consideration

Leases net in legal forn of lease

The Company entérs into leasing arrangements for warioue seests. The clagsification of the leasing
arrangement asa finance lease nr operating leass is based on an assessment of several factoss, including,
but not limited to, transfer of substantizlly 21l the risks and rewarde incidsntal to ewnership of the leased
asset. ransfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease t=rm, propartion of lease term to the aseet's
economic life, proportion of present value of minimum lease payments to falr value of leased asset and
extent of specialized nakure of the leased assst,

Company as a Lessep

The Company recognises a fight-of-use asset and a lease Hability at the lease commencement date except
for short-term leases of twelve months or less and Jeases for which the underiying asset is of low vakue,
which are expensed in the statement of Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term The
right-of-use asset is initally measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease lLability
adjusted for any lease psyments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or o restore the
underlying asset or the dite onwhich itis located, less any leage incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. Certain lease arrangements include the optons w extend the leass term, Right-of use assets
and lease Habilitles include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be excroised. The
estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant
and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is perindically reviewed for Indicators of impairment
and reduced by Impalrment losses, ifany, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease Hability,

The lease liability i initiall measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commancement date, discounted baged onthe interest rate implicit in the lease cr if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing mite

The lease liability is measured at amortisad cost using the effective interest method. 1t §s remeasured
when there Is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, I there s a
change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment af whether it will exercise a purchase. extension or
terminaticn aption.




When the leage liability is re meagured, a corresponding adjustment i made to the carmying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded In profit or lossif the carrying amount of the right-of-use agzet kas
been reduced to zero.

Company as a Lessor

Finance leases

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of the leased item arc classificd and acoounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are
apportioned between the finance income and capital repayment based on the implict mte of retum.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue inthe period In which they are eamed.

Operating leases

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases. The respective lzased assets are Included in the halanoe shest
based on their nature, Rental income 15 recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term except
where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs,

A Provision is recognised when the Company has present abligation (begal or constructve] as a nesualt of
d past event and It L= probakble that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and
in respect af which 3 reliable estimate can be made. Frovisions are discounted to their present value,
where the time value of money Is material. All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a8 provision are expected to be recovered
fram a third party, the receivable is recognised as a separate asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably

Contingent Hability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the extstence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence ar non-occurrence of one or more uncertain futire events not whaolly
within the control of the Company or 3 present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognised because it is not possible that an outflow of resources smbodying ecenomic benefit will be
required to settle the obligations or reliable estimate of the amount of the ohligations cinnot be made.

[n cases where the passible outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligation is considered
imprebable or remote, no Provision is recognised or disclosure is made.

Contingent Arsets

Contingent assets wsually arise from unplanned or other unexpectsd events that give rise to the
possibility of an infiow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are not recognised and are disclosed
only where an inflow of econamic benefits is probable,

16 Income Taxes

Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current
tax except o the extent that the tax relates o the lems that are recognised directly in Other




Comprehensive Income [ OC1] or in‘equity inwhich case the related tax is recognised either directy in
OCI or equity accordinghy.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expocted to be paid & the tax authorities in accordance
with the Indian Income-tax Act. The Company offsets current tax assetsand current tax labilitias when
the legally enforceable right to offset exists and they are intended to be settled net or realised
simultanesushy,

Deferred income txes are calcukated using the balance sheet Hability method fapproach. Deferred tax
liakilities are generally recognised in full for all tamble temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probahle that the underiying tax lnss, unused tax credits ordeductible
temparary differenoe will be utilised against future taxabie income. The carrying amount of deferred tax
asgetg is reviewed at each balance sheet dateand reduced to the extent that itis no longer prabable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and labllities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year
when the asset is realised or the lizbility is settled, based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The Company offsets deferred Income tax assets and liabdites when the legally enforceabie right to
plfsel current tax assets and liabilities exists and they are intended to be settled or reslised
simultaneously,

17. Financial Instruments
Recognition, initial measurement and de-recopnition

Finandal assets and financial liabilities aré recognised when the Company becomes & party (o the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are measursd at falr value on Initial recognition,
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition ar issue of imancial assets and financial
liabilities, except for those which are classified at Fair Value through Profit & Loss [FVTPL) at inception,
are adjusted with the fair value on initial recognition,

Financlal assets are dEl‘E'm,gﬂl.!Ed wohien the contractunl ri“hl.u o the cash ows from the financial asset
expires, or has heen transferred, and the Company has transferred all substantial risks and rewards of
owncrship. A financial liability [or & part of financial Lability) is derecognised when the olbligation
specified in the contract is extinguished or discharged or cancelled or expires

Classification and subsegquent measaorement of financial assets

Forthe purpoze of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories
upon imitial recognition:

¥ amortised cost
#  fimancizl assets ot fair value th r|;,|1.|*|_l| |'||1;|['|r. or lnss [HFTF'L]
F financlal assets at falr value through other comprebensive Income (FVWOCT)

Alll finandial assets except for those at FYTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each
reparting date.

Amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost using cffzctive interest rates | the follswing conditions
are met:




# the financial aszetis held within a business model whose objective is to kold financial assets in
order wocollect contractual cash Nows; and

# the contractual terims of the linanaal asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ara
sodely payrients of prindpal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

The Company’s cash and cash eguivalents, rade receivables and most of other receivables Fall into this
category of financial insbrumsents.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at F¥TPL include financtal assets that cither do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
classification or that are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are
designated at FVTPL upon Initial recognitlon. All derbvative financal instruments also fall into this
categary. Assets in this categoryare measured at ir value with gains or logses recognised in Statement
of Profit and Lass, The Bir values of financial assets in this category are determined by reference to
active market transactons ar using a waluation technlque whers o active marker exlsts,

Finamcial assels at FVOCI

FNTOCI financial assets are either debt instruments that are managed under hold to collect and sell
business model or are non-trading equity instruments that are Irmevocable designated to this category

FUTOC! financial assets are measured 3t Gir value, Gains and losses are recopnized in other
eomprehensive income, except for interest and dividend income, impalrment lozses and foreign
xchange differences on monetary assets, which are resognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement of finandal liabilities

Firancial liabilitles are measured subsequently at amortized cost wsing the effective interest method,
except for fimancial kabilities held for trading or designatad at FW¥TPL, that are carried subsequenty at
fair value with gaing or losses recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss. All derivative financial
Instruments are actounted for at FYTPL.

Fair value measurement

The Company classifies the fair vafue of ts financial instruments in the following hicrarchy, based on
the inparts used in their valuation;

# Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quaoted in active markets (s based on thelr quoted
cloging price at the Balance Sheet date.

# Lewel 2: The fair value of financizl instruments that are not traded In an active market is
determined by using valuation technlques using observable market data. Such valuation
techniques include discounted cash flows, standard valuation models based on market
paratmeters for interest rates, vield curves or foreign exchange rates, dealer gquotes for similar
instruments and vse of comparable arm's length transactions,

# Level 3; The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basis of entity specific
valuations using inputs that are not based on observable market daka [unobserrable inputs).

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accardance with Ind AS 109, the Company applles Expected Credit Loss {ECL] model for measurement
and l'Ei:DHﬂi‘Hﬁl‘l uf :i'mputrn'll:nl. by Tor financial assets measured al amortised cost or at Gl value
through other comprehensive income.




ECL is the weighted sverage difference between all contractual cash flows that are due o the Company
In accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects o recejve.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognicsd initially at fair value baged on amounts exchanged and subsequently
at amortsed cest less any impainment as per Ind AS 109,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and labilities are offsef, with pet amount reported inthe balance sheet, only when there
5 alepally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on 2 net
basis or realise the asset and settle the liablity simultanecusit The legally enforceable Fight must not
ke contingent on fubore events and must be enforceable both in the normal course of bisiness and In
the event of default, inselvency or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

18 Earnings per share

Haslc earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss for the yearattributable to equity holders
by the weighted average number of shares outstandicg during the year. Partly paid-up shares are
included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid-up.

Dikuted earnings per share Is computed using the weighied average number of shares and dilutive
podential shares except where the result would be anti-dilutive

19, Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent io which deferrad tax assets can be recognized is based om an assessment of the probahility
of the Company’s future taxahle income against which the deferred tax assots can be utilized. [n addition,
significant judgement is required in agsessing the mpact of any legal oF econamic limits

£0. Dividends

Dividends payable to a company shareholder are recognised as changes in equity in the period in which
they are approved by the sharchelders mecting and the Board of Directors respectively

£1. Material prior period errors

Material prior period crrors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amoants for the
prior perieds presented in which the crror occamred, If the errar ocourred before the carlicst prior
period presented, the cpening balances of assets, liabilives & equity for the earliest prior period
presented, are restated.

22, Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken In recognising provisions and contingencles have been made in
sceordance with Tndian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets: The evaluation of the likelikood of the contingent events is applied best judgement
by management regarding the probability of exposurs to pateatizl lass,




B. Balance Sheet Schedile:
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I

Capital work [n progress (7 in Lakha)
Particulars Macch 31,2025 March 3-1_&111-

TAPITAL WORK 1N PROGEESS GTH BLE, - .

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS ZX250* - £

CAPITAL WORK 1N PROGRESS -0THERS JH45R L7358

CAPITAL WORK 1N PROGRESS -50LAR POWER : 3

28456 07.5
TOTAL 204,56 57.58

*Capitzl WIP value for 2X250 projed is V90976 lakls, against which prowision of Bs 190%.76 Lokls is created,
Vatue showm above in X250 project i5 after netting of its provision.

Loans - {# in Lakhs)
Particolars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Loan Aecevaties considersd goosd - Secired; Serared 105046 118.596
Loam Recevatdes comsidered gond - Unspournd Unsesured B25 a7
Lanm Fecevabies which have significant increase
im Credis Risk
Loin Raceivables - credit impatred
TOTAL IH-._3-1 1Z25.13

Empluyer loans are sewured sgainst house properiy and Vehicles,

Lioans given to employess are measured at amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure reprasents the
difference betwean amortised value of the loan and the acosal ban ameant. The same will be amortised on a
srralEht line basls over the remaining peried of the lean.

Leage Recelvahle (% im Lakng!
-8 Particulars March 31,202 March 31 2024
Hop- Current Invesinsnt @ Lease
Non-marrent Leass Receivables 46,153.11 46,111.73
Uneamed Finance noome [35Z218T] 4263044 [237573] 43336400
4263002 +3,136.00
Current investment in Lease
Currank Lease Racalvalles A170.9% 140405
3175.099 1o04.89
TOTAL 45810.13 A0, 04050
Keeping In view the provisions of Ind A5116 on 'Leases’ wont determining whether an areangement contains a
Lease, the company hes ascertained that the PPA estered with the beneftciary falls under the definition of finance
leasa Accordingly, the written devwn walue of the specified assets has been derecognized from PPE aml accountad
a5 Finance Lesse Recoveble (FLR) Rocovery of capacity charges towards depreciation, Intercst on boan & retarn
on eqaity & Incentivepre-tax) components froen the benafictary sme adinsted against FLE. The Interest companient
of the FLR io respect of the abpws three elements are recognised as 'Interest Income on Assets under finance |ease’
uider Mote-47- Revenie fram opsrations’,
fither Finamcial Assnis [ in Lakhs]
Particulars March 31,2025 March 21,2024
Balances with banks on Deposits acoounis
{ Maturity mare than one rears] 130017 577G

TOTAL 130017 572056




27

B

i)

a0

31

Other Mo Cerrent Assets {"In Laki)
Purticulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Prepaid Expenses B34 22651
Financial Asssts o i
prym 2B.14 2051
TOTAL ZH.14 19.61
INVENTORIES {2 im Lakhg)
Partitulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Haw Matenals:
Coal 3,391.55 BeiFaE
Col Lo Traasit SO0 Y4ka0
“umace (1l 1,547.5+% LANTES
Furmace Ol In Tramsit - -
552245 047213
Slores & Spares
Stores & spares (lmaorted) 71911 74384
Stores & Spares 2,T32.65 230411
Atores & spares -Transk 515.64 244.H0
Stock et sie 355,19 17654
4332.5% 246079
TOTAL 985504 12,941,848
Invenkiery Items have been valued as per accoonting policy Mo 9 given ot “Significans Arcoanting Pobicios™
The carnring emeapnt of frveniories pledged e security for Working Copital Lomns
Trade Recoivables (¥ iri Lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
L Undisputed Trade Heceivables considered good 14,510.31 031191
ii. Undisputed Trade Receivables corsidered deubtful - .
UL Disputed Trade Fecelvahles considered good =
iw, Disputed Trade Receivables considered doulstFal -
. Disputed Trade Recetvables =which have sigaificant %
Irtre s Incredit risle
i, Digputed Trade Receivables —oredit impaired - -
TOTAL ]4.519@[ Elll‘l.?‘l
Cash and Cash Equivalent: (¥ in Lakhs)
Parlil:l.l!a_rs N I March 31,2025 March 31,2024
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Halances with banbes:
On Current Accounts 7263 021
n Depost Acoounts . L6053
Maturity loss than 3 l'|1{|n|J'|=] 763 90,74
Cizh o hand (IMPREST ACCOUNT] .7H 24
TOTAL 7341 D96,
HANEK BALANCES OTHER THAM ABOVE: (% In Laknha)
F'-'IJ'I:Il.'lllil_r_E March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Balances with banks on Deposits accownts 1525790 1216610
[ Matwrity more than 3 months but less than one
]
T-DTAI_: 15,257,940 I],_!_ﬁ-i.‘lﬂ
Smiameas witlh borde fald or margin seonoy i gt grsaFmnk
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Loaing

(¥ in LEM:'E:I

Particulars

March 31,2025

March 31,2024

Laan Recefvables constdire:d good - Sscured,
Loan Recaivables considersd gond - Unsenared
Enap Receivabies which have sigrificiet ncrease

in Credut Risk
Loan Receivibles - credi frpaired

Lecured 19,790
Unsecured 21

g |
+6E

TOTAL

1261

2684

*Employee loans are secored against house property and Vehicles,
* Laans given to employees are measured & amartised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure represents the
differenre hetwesn amortised value of the loan and the actual loan amount, The same will be amortised on 3

straight line basis over the remalning period of the loaz,

(ither Azceks ¥ in Lekhs)
Particelars March 31,2025 l_lli.rﬂ 14024
Imterest Accrued but nat due on Fixed Depacit BAL56 Tih.33
Finanoial Assets el 277
Prepald Expenses 52522 51L16
Advance te contractors . -
Advances ta suppliers 281507 L1449
= 3,955,568 _3404.35
TOTAL 3,995 60 340425
Diher Corrent Ascets [¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Miarch 31,2025 March 31,2024
Security Depnsits 1,10578 103654
Balances with Govt. Authorities
Advance [npams Tax 4,543,770 421377
TDS on interest on Investment Le7650 1449325
GET eredit recetvahble 14583 399,44
Advance G5T 1163 1351
756461 '.'t'lﬁnﬁj?
TOTAL T.aB4AT 715657
_SHARE CAFITAL
Particuiars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Mumber of NHumber af
ghares 2in Laca shares T Lacs
Authorized
Equity Shares of Re 10 pach 1200000000 L20,00000  1,z,00,00008 12000000
1ssued, soheeribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 ach fully paid up 24,1050, 000 4A05.00  2eAssonog 2460500
Toxal £480.50000 4. Bis. 00 24, 50,000 24,805,000

16,80,50,004 equity shares of " 10 each were allotied

as fully paid up for consideration ather thas cash,
Retonciliation of Number of equity sleares
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Particulars

March 31,2025

March 31,7024

At the beginuing of the year

24, F0 50 000

Veambinr ol chasws 0 LBCS

24,505 K

Nemberofsharar 0 LACS

24,80,50000  24,805.00

At the end of the year

T4.80,50.000  X4,805.00

Z4.a0500000 24.805.00

Details of shares held by sharehalders lodding mare than 5% of the aggregate shares of the conipainy

‘Name of sharchulder

March 31,2025 Minrch 31,2024
% hodding in _ S helding In
m;:_lt:; o that clags of H:mhmhee: of that class af
shares shares
fkeel Aoy al India Limdred 12,4025, 000 S0P 12,40,35,004) a0%
Dwmudar Valley Corporation 12:46,23000 0%  12.40,25,004 S0%:
Total 24,300, 50, (1D 1008 34,80,60,0040 10104
36.a Leng-term borrowings [ m Lakhsh
Pariiculars March 31,2025 rarch 31,2024
Long Term Loan From Bank -
TOTAL -
36,0 Dther non current fnancial Habilives ? in Lakhs
Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
TRADE PAYABLES:
Security Deposits 5280 16371
Gratuity & Provident fund of deceased smplopons 309z I
Contraciors Acvount -E%| 137 137
Peayahle fo contracinTs 1137 11,57
TOTAL F9T.07 A0RE.0%
PROVISIODNS (% in Lakhs]
Particulars March 31,2025 htarch 31,2034
Provitieag lar amplayes Deneflis 1,749.80 343151
Prowisions for ethers 673.50 fi34.62
TOTAL 442330 4 066,13
SHORT -TERM BOHRROWINES {¥ In Lekhs)
Particulars March 11,2025 March 31,2024
Secured :
Loans repayalle v densand from banks
Cash Credit with Canara 1,309.66 1,238.11
[Secured against hypathecation of Stocks ard beok debts |
Cash Credit with SB[
[Secured against bypothecation of Stocks and book debits} B24.20 4067
Ciher Short Term bocrowings fram hank . a
(Sacured spainst hypothecation of Stecks and book debis.]
TOTAL 213386 1, 27938

There has been na default in repayment of any of the lpans or Intesest thereon 25 at the end of the year/period,
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES . W L Atinlakhs)
Fiﬂimlils March 31,2025 march 31,2024
Payable to contractors & suppliers
ﬁ'lTllI'Jllth'qul!m: duﬁdﬂllilllm-.-griun. pnd simall evterprises 1,3-{-1--5.'! QR6.G0
[ Tetal cantstand ing dwes of coredatiors other thas above 211434 118551
Sepurity Deposit A5 155.88
Pavalile to others 912 Sk
Aorrued Salary [t e 751,45
TOTAL 454168 117042
OTHER CURRERT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (¥ m Lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2025 flarch 31,2024
Iatereit atcrued bit nos due on I;l;rrl;mring;:s - -
statutery deduction including withhelding Tax 927,14 14715949
COither Liahilltes 93306 D792
TOTAL 186024 2447.91
41 PROVISIONS (¥in Lakhs)
Particulars March 3!:2[!15 March 31&[!‘24
Prmrisions for Emplayes Benefits
LT3 & BG 0.3z .20
Gratuigy 93,38 T425
Leave Salary iv.7a 5'8Y
BRME L2 566
Settlement cost 0,97 LizE
20248 1BL.44
Provigion for Income tax 1,13R.23 231549
Proviston for athers 16794 167454
240617 248643
TOTAL 260865 2,669.87

Page - 78




I Sestement of Profit & Loss Scheduole
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&3

&5
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7

Revenue frem Operation [Tin Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2012324

Energy sales [Incleding electricty duty) BEAHELT B fsE s

leaz: Electeiciny Dnoy LAGTER Fi,DZH £1 L5 AT TRBILRI

Int=cest on l=ame Rental 3285497 RASEAE

Y | TOTAL 31450 TRINTI0

-F!'E';Ha'lﬂ [ v the wrovistons of End AS-116 on "Leases wrL determiming whetl

her an arrangement contsins a lease, the

[CENpany has asceriaimed o the PPA fniered o with SAIL/ESL falls upder the defimilon of (e bedes, Accordingly, the
wristen down valoe of the :F-H:I.ﬁl:d aascls ras hom dereiegnized hiam FPE aml pivountod a3 Feaance Leaosw Riswiveble [FLE),
Becoveny of capaclty charges towards deprediaton, Interest on loan & retim on equity & Incentivedpre-tar) som panants Front thi
hensficiary are adjosted against FLIE The interast comparent of the FLA in respect of the shove three alemente {5 recogmised 55

'l ri st Encome on Asselsurder Enanoe lease’

Dther Imcemmae ___ 1 ¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars 202425 23-24
Interest from emiphoyees 1315 [T
Internst on Mormative working capital 184G 4T 12T
Mise [come 5135 3237
Interest from Banks & Oihers 158358 Liaras
AZ37.54 AdiE4
TOTAL ATAT54 41814
Cost of material consumed {%in Lakhs)
Particulars 2 4-25% 202%-24
Toal AT R BOOEFAT
Fyrrresre D4 117006 233294
o BTSALET LE4ZLAT
TIFTAL 5755182 242047
Emplayee Beneflk Evpenges 1% Ir Lakha)
Particulars I024-2% 2324
Salaries & wages 14201 447304
Lontribistion ta providentand other funds HESHE L
Srafi Welfare Expenses LBERGL 12108
BAIEAD 135,70
TOTAL n41EAD &185,70
Fimsnoe Cost ®ir Lakhs)
= Parliculars 224-25 Z023-24
O shart Term Warking Capital Loan
U 3Rort Term Loan ; .
O working Capitz] Loan-CC A/C Z0AL5H 15638
irther finance Expenses 1337 (1
TOTAL 202.95 170,22
Generation/ Administration & other expenses {®in Lakhs)
Particulars Hi24=35 I023-24
Generation Expenses
Hepair & Mainbenanoe RN194% 554033
SorEs f Spares Consumption 51737 LW 7
Water clearges Z577.32 55919
Azh Pord charges BG5S 1121015 183532 1149161
Administrative Expenses TERLIS 63155
Dther Expenses
Insmrancn dILET 447351
Cerparate sovial responsibility 19174 18A1
Hales & Tawes 43% 545
Provision far spack nor-mosing AEER 3307
Miscrllaneous EXpenses L06E5 Ba2 #E5 A4S L1353
TOTAL TZEGL, T4 1325309
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4% Disclosure as per Ind AS 2 © Inventories’

{a] Amount of inventories consumed and recognized as expense during the year is as under:

% in Lakhs
For the vear ended | For the year ended 31

Particulars 31 March 2025 March 2024
Coal 5438476 50,067.47 |
Furmace Oil 2,179.08 233294
Others [Stores) 251737 3,166,482
[b] Carrying amount of inventories pledged as security for borrowings as at

¥ in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Coal 3.974.91 7,064,508
Furnace 0il 1,547.54 1,907.55
Others [Stores) £.332.549 3.469.75

Page -

81



50 Disclosure as poar Indias Aecouniime Stamdard - 12 on "Tneome lases'

Tim Lakha

FiO R THE PERIODD EXIYED ML IniE 3033034

(4} Ingname Tax Expense

i Incame tax recognised in statement of profid and loss
Current tax sxpemse

Curmem yer 2.0%0.08 2IIEAY
Adpustmeni lor prior persods { Wilten Back )l Crcaled

PRI 2ALEAY

Dferred iax expense

Urigimation and reversal of temporary differences (X494 16750
MAT Credil Entiilement

(%4.949) {67.60)

Todal Incanse tax recognised in statenient of profil and Bess 14,09 2,250,589
iij Income tax recognised in sther comprebensive imcome B m Lakis
FIR THE FERIOD ENDELD 310325 30.04.2024
|'I'a:n expensed | MNet of Tax expense’ |
N
Before fax | thenefi} s Before isx ilbemeFidy el of fmx
- Mol actaesl galnstosse) oo defined beneli (11189 (X506 (33730 24 Bl 212
planc
= Met gaina lossesh on fale value of eguiny - - E - - -
lsirmimnents measared througl otber
cosmrehengive mions
{111.89) (I16) (RT3} (3R2T) {813 {2714}

() Reenmelliatbon nf tax expesse and the acenanting profit molvplied by Dedia®s dowestic oy ra

¥ in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD EXDED L3205 31032403
Frafii befure fax 10,579,593 L] 49,59
Tax using the Company's desnestic 1ax rae of 25 01068%4 31 March 2U24- 25 168%) 261242 LiM.34
Tux effect of:
Mon-Setuctible lnx experses B, | 236,05
Thheers = -
P Period
Diefemed T [ Ass=tpLinbiliny (R4, B0y (67,600

MAT Cradir Enciclement

2614.00 2,250.8%
At the elfective ineame v rate of T508% (51 March 2024 22.158%0 ﬂ.lﬂ 1118




51 Digclamwrs as per INDAS 116 on "Leases”™

ik

[Changes in Accounting Palicy

Effective Apell 1, 2005, the Company sdopted Ind A5 118 Lesses” applied ta all Lease
Leages previousty classifisd as inance leases|

Leases previcusly accounted for as operating leases:

Leases as lessee
The Company's leading arrargements In respect of Land ai Bolaro Steel Flants with SAIL with fease period of 33
¥eers These leasing Smangements are psuslly renpwahble on moitually agreed terms but are not non-cancollsble. These
leases are capivalised at the present value of tota] minimem lease payments Lo be poid over lesse terme or further
renewal period, f Fair valoe i= mere than enst abready capitalized . Future lesse rentals are recognised as “Finance fease
ohligation” at their present values, The kasebold land is amortised coesidoring the sigrificant acepuniing policies of the
Company.
Leases as lessor
Reconciliation betwesn the botal groze ipvestisent [n the lease at the halance shest
date, and the present valee of minimum leases payments receivable ai the balance
sheel date.
{%im Lakhs)
Particulars | 2024-25 | 023-14
{irnas Investment in lease A45,EH10.13 44, 04009
less: Unearned Firance Income [3,522.37] [2575.73)
F-uznt valve of minimuom lease payment recelivahle 449,313, 1i 49.01hh |
% in Lakhs
] Groes present value of mnimum laess
irarticulars It msnt ifn Pyt rokhnbla
I (PR I®in Lakhj
i}_motbater than one year AL75EG 17889
ii) larer than one year and not laker than Ave year O1RZ.0Z 10385.92
i} lat=r than five vears: 33468.11 35767.19
*The weighted arerage of disoount rate spplied tolease receivable as at Apail 1, 2025 is 6.68%
Tin Lakhs
Unearmed Gnance income: 353297
The unpuaranteed residual values accruing vo the benefit of the leszor KA
The accummalated provigion far uncoecdble minimum lease payments recerables K1l
Contingent rents recognised in the statement of profitand less for the period: KIL
wl iptan of th
SAIL has assigned its entite business as a poing concern pertzining to the captive power plant of 302 MW Capacizy with
steam gencration 1880 Tfhr 1o BPECL on LB/0%/ 2000, The company has entered Into a power purchiase agrecment
with S41L am 1H02001 ferther amended & extended tine to tie. Accosding to the sgreemenst ertine production of e
BPSCL[Le power and steam]) will be procured by the BAIL As this agreement comes ander the preview of Appendis ©af
10 AS 17 and mow [T A5 116, above mertloned daclosures are provided with,
Tepure gf PEA -This power & steam purchase sgresenent benaveen SAIL & BPSCL shall be desmed Lo come nto foece
weef date of sipning of amended agreement asd shall remain eperative up to completion of Afieen years from thiy date
provided thet this Agrepment as amended, may be murualy extsided, renewed or replaced by another Agraement o
sach wrms and conditons and for such further period @ the partics nuay eoutually agres, In case, SAHL continucs to get
pawer even after expiry of this Agresment as amended, witheut farther renewal or farmal axtension thereof, then all
the proviions of this amendsd Agrecment shall cortinus b aperate il this amanded Agreement is formally renewer.
oxtended ar replaced.
i T =4

Rased nn the Effective duration of the pewer & steam purchase agreement b2oween SAIL & BPSCL, this Agreemen: has
ben aseamed ta ba n faree 1] the Bter of the contract completion date or the assets being reduced m their residual
wabue, Acrardingly it is assumed that bease is enforced Gl March 2036,
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54 Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 on "Earnings per Share

|FDR THE PERIOD ENDED

Basic and diluted earnings per share ()

31032015 31.03.2024]

From operaticns

3.13 3,18
Tatal (£) 3.13 3.18
Momingl valse per share () 10,00 100
Ein Lakhs
[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED | 31032025 31032024
Profit attributable (o equity sharcholders
From operations 760554 189905
Tatal 7. 76584 7.899.05
[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED | 3pa3rms|  3in3zed
Wieighted average number of equiry shares
Opening balance of issued eguity shares 245050000 248050000
Effect of shares sued during the year, if any - -
Weighted average number of equity shares For Basic and Diluied EFS 245030000 248050000
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E5 Disclpsure as per IND AL 107 on "FINAKOAL INSTRUSAENTS"

Bz

The fair valizes of the financial assets and Eahilities are incloded at the amaisit stwkich the ingtnzment conld be pxchanged ina orrrent
tranzaction betwean willing parties, other than in a forced or tigeidation sake,

The foliewing methods and assumptions were used to estimare the Bl valwes:

Fate walue al gash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term recelvahles, other corrent Hebilites, shortterm lzans fram banks
and other finsncal institutions apgroximate theic carrying amoants largely due to the chart-term maturities of thess inctramesnns.

Financlal instruments with fised and variable intecest rates are raluated by the company based on parameters such as insersst rates and
intividual credit warthmess of the cousterparty, Bazed on this evaluation, aklowances are taken fnte sccount bk the expected logses af

these recevables,

{a] Financial irstruments by cabagary R in iakhs
31.03.2025 11.032024
Farticulars F¥TPL FNTOCI Amortised FVTPL FVTOE] Amprtised Cost
Tl
Financial asscLs
Tride receivables 14,01%.31 - 231131
Laansl pon-current & curvent] = 2 136492 - 151487
|Cash and cash eqabvalent . 7341 E 99698
Bank Balance: Other than abene: 15 25540 1716810
Eank depasit{nan-current] - 1301.17 - L7287
Finance leagereceivahles - _i5.B10.13 46 040.8%
Tokal . - TH198.84 - T4 39061
Financial lizbilities
Short term borrowings = - 213386 * 1.279.38
‘Trade and other pavahbles - 4uL]56R - J 07042
|Qther Fnandal Habilitdes{non-curmrent] - - 35707 - 40B.09
Other fnaneial Habilities| current) = [Eal.24 - 244791
Tatal - 933285 - 7,305.80

() Fairvalae hierarchy

T provide an indicatian about the refiability of the inputs used in determining fair walue of Bnancial instruments measured at amortisad
st far which Fair valne is being disclosed, the comparny has classified these inte the three levels prescribed under Ind AS 113, ' Fair valus
meazurement. An expienaton of each bevel follews undesmeath the tahle

Bin lakhs
Assets and liabilithes which are measured at amortdsed cost for
whiich fair values are disclased Carrytug Bl iwions
As at 31 March 2025 Amount
Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Tride receivalles 1461941 1451931
Loans| nen-current & current) 14Z.04 136,92
{Cash and cash equivalent T3.41 7341
{Bank Balances Other than abave: 15,257.80 1525790
Eanl depositinon-current) 1361,17 131,17
Financoe lease receivables 45,810.13 45810.13
Tatal 77,203.94 16, 76940 B0,429.44




Financial Habilities: |
Short term borrowings 213586 213386
| Trade and other payvables 4,94 1.58 404168
Qther financial liabilites n =CUTTEnE] AYT.87 - 29707
Cther finandal Habilittes{current) 186024 2340 LE3684
Total 9332.85 - Z,157.26 717550
¥ m Lakhe
I
| Assels and Habilities which are measured at amortised st finr -
which fair values are disclosed Carrying Fair value
Asat 31 March 2024 R
Level 1 Lovel2 |  Lewel3
Fimancizl assets: ' ]
Trade receivables 831191 931191
Lwns]mn-mn'ung_ 1590 151.97
Eﬁmﬁmﬂ_:_!quira'nm_l._ 995,99 096,98
Bank Balances Other than above; 1216810 12,168.10
Rank deposit{non-current) 57ZRTh 5.728.76
Finan¢e leass receivables _46.040.89 4, 040,69
| Tntal T4 40564 - 19,045.81 5535280
Financial liabilities: 3
Short term hérrowings 127938 LZ79.38
I_E:r and uther pavahles 3,170,482 317042
(rther financial 4008101 408.09
Other financial Habilitfes[rurrent) 244791 2340 242451
Total 730500 - 1,302.78 600302

Fair values are eategorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techmigues as
Lewvel 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asets or liabitidas

Level 2 lnputs ather than yuated prices included within Level 1 thar are ohservablé for the agget ar liability, either directly (Le. as prices)
or indiracty (Le. derfved from prices).

Level 3inputs for the assets or lizhilities that are not based an nhservable market data [unobservzhle inputs].

Yaluation technique used to determine

- Fakr value of finance lease receivables is determined by periodically evaluating credit worthiness of oistamsr and providng allowssnee for
estimated |agres basad on this evaluation.

«Fair value of the remaining fnancial nstruments g determined using discounted cash ow analyis.

{TThe carrying amounts of short term trade receivabies, trade payables, capltal areditors and cash and cash equivalents and borrowings are
considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their shorr-termn natare, Alss, carrying amount of clsims reaverable approgimates ity
fadr value ns thess are recoveralile immediaiely.

ii]The carrying values for finance lease receivahles Appreximates. the fair value as thess are periodcally evaluated bazed on cradit
worthiness of customer and allowance for estimated lagess i& recarded based on this evaluastion,

Iff] Thee fair values for employes loans were caloulated hased an cush flaws discosnted using a current lending rate. They are classified as
leswel 2 Tadr values in the fair value hierardhy due to the incdusion of anobservalls inputs including counterparty coedit risk.




&
iv] The falr values of bervowings, non-current bade payables and capiiz] creditors sre based on discountsd cash flows using a surrent
borrawing rate. They are dassified a5 level 2 fair values in the Fair value lierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, induding cwn
cradil rek.

Financtal Risk

The company’s prindpal financial liabilitles comprise loans and borrowings in domestic currency, trade payables and other payehles. The
main purpose of these fimancial lizbilides is to finance the Compary's operations. The Company's prindpal financial sssers include laans,
trade and other receivables, and cash and short term depasits that derive direcily from its operations.

Thie pompany is exposed to the followsng riskes from i pae of fnansal fnstrements

a] Market nish

{) Imterast rate risk

i} Forelgn ocurrency ik
by Credit risk
c) Liguidity risk

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company’s financial risk management i€ an integral part of how to plan and execute its business sirategies. The campany's fnandal
risk menagement policy i set by the Board of Directors. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by
d=veloping adequate system and practices. The Company’s overadll risk management program facusss on the snpredictability of markets
and secks o manage the impact of tese risks In the Company's financial performance.

Risk Exposure 2rising from Measurement Management

{a) Credit Risk |Cash and eash equivalents,|Ageing analysis Diversification of hank
trade receivables, Credit ratings depooity, credit limits and
financial assels measured letiers of eredit

latl amortised cost

(&) Liquidity risk Barrawings and other Monitoring Receipt & Keeping Two Month
Ilithﬂit.ln Faymeni Waorking Capifal

(] Market risk - interest |Long-term borrowingsat |Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps

{rabe rish variahle rates

Market risk

Market risk is the rick of logs of future rarmings, fair values or future cash Bews that may result fram a change in the price of 2 financla!
instrument The value of a finandal ingtrument may change as a resultaf dhanges in the interest rates, forsim currency exchanpe rates,
equity prices ad other masket changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments, Market risk is attributshle to all market risk sensitive
finangial instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings. The Company
manages market risk through & finance department, which svaluates and exerdses independent control over the entire process of market
risk management. The finance department recommends risk management objecves and policles, which ase appeoved by Senior
Menagement and the Audit Commines The activities of this departmenst isclede managerment of cash rescurces, implenenting hedging
strabegies for foreign curreacy exposeres, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market risk lmits acd polides




Interest rale risk

Interesr rate sk (5 the risk that the fairvalug or futurs cash fow of a fnandal Inswument will fuciuate becauss of changes in market
interest races. I arder o optimize the Company’s positicn with regards ta interest income and interest cipenses and to manage the
Interest rate risk finance department performs & comyprehensive rorporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proparton of
fixed rate and ficating rate finandal nstruments in i total portfolio

The compeny is not cxposed to significant intersst rate rlsk as at the respective reporting dates.

¥ in Lakbs
rF'_i|="th:u|ars 31032025 31032024
Flxed Rata mlTl:IWIEE
Faed Rate Aupee tecm hoam; =
Tatal '
Warisble-rate Borrovings
Term loans & Cash Credt 2123 86 1,275 38
Tieskal 2,131.3!5 131338

I} Falr value epngitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company’s fixed rate instruments & ¢ carvied at amartsed cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk, sinoe nefther te
carrying amount nor the future cash Aows will flectuite berause of 2 change in market interest rates.

Iu Cash fivw sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instramenis

& ehange of 1M basis peints (BF) in inotorest ratos at the reparting date would have iecreaced [decressed) aquity and profit or loss by the
ampunts shawn below. This analyeis assunves that all other varizhles, ramain constant. The analysis s performed on the same hasis for the

Trevions Fear,

Tin LiH!E

Profit o loes
100 Bp 108 bp
INCTEAE dEEhnaE

31 Warch 2025
fupae term koans 2154 f3L.34)
[Total 7134 121.34)
31 March 2024
Fspee term lgans 12.789 12,74
[Total 12 7% |11.?5]!
Forekgn currency risk

The Campany operates only in India. However the company purchases few itoms from ovorseas suppliers againet letter of aradic The
Tialility erisgs on the date of issue of leter of crodit varies subject ta change in foralgn sxchange rate on the date of payment. The exposare

of fogrelgm exchanpe risk 15 very minimial.

Credit risk

Creditrisk ariges fram the possebility that counter party may nat be shie to settle their obligations as agreed. To mansage this, the Company
periadically asseszes the financlal relishility of customers, taking into account the finandal condition, eurrent econamic Terds, and
analysis of historical bad dabts and ageing of aocounts receivable Individeal risk lméts are set accordingly.




The company considers the probability of defuali upon mitial recognitien of asset and whether there las been & significst inerease in
credit risk on an eogolng basks throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there i3 a significont increase in oredit risk the
commpany compares the risk of & defaalt occurving on the azset as anv the reporting dote with the risk of default as st the date of initial
recogniton. it considers reasanable and supportive E'mmrd—luukir:g information Sugh as -

(1] Aetial orexpected sipnifieant adverse chanpes [n bicinese,
{ii) Armal or expected sigailicact charges bn the apecating results of the counlerparty.
{iii) Financial or aconamic condidans that are expectsd to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations.

(iv] Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the Sane coenterprey,
{v] Significant changes in the valpe of the callateral supportdeg the ohligadon ar in the qoality of third=-party guarsntess or credit
enhancements,

Finaricial assets are written off when thers is ne reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debior failing to engage in a repayment plan
with the Company. The Company cateporises 2 loan or receivable for write off when a delitor fails to male contractual payments greater
than 5 vears past due, Where loans or receivables have been writien off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity o
attempt to recover the recedvable due, Where recoveries are made, these are recagnised in profit or lags.

Howevar the coerpany has single debtor/lesses Le Steel Authosity of India Limited.

Trade recelvables

The Company sells steam & eloctricity to SAIL. Based an the business environment in which the Company operates, management considers
that the trads receivables are in default {credit impaired) iF the payments are more than 5 yvears past due.

Loans & sdvances
The campany has given leans & advances o employeas, The company manages Its oredit risk in respect of Loan amnd advarces to emplayes
through hypothecation of assets and ssttdementol dues against full & Gnal payment to emplopees.

[Cash and cash equivalents
The Carnpane held caah s cash squitvalenty of 5 7341 Lakbi ason J 10020025 & Bs 99008 Lakhs a2 on 3106, 102

The cash and cash eguivalenis are keld with Bigh rated Banls,

Deposits with banks and financial institutions and short term investments
The company held deposits with banks and financial institutions & short term imvestments in order tomanage the risk, company accepts
only high rated banks finstivetions.

Liguidity risk

I.iqq:rli'l;’lﬁ:k ix defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settfe or mect its obligations an Hme or at 3 reazenahiez price. The
company's finance department & responshle for liguidity, funding as well as setlement. In sddidon, processes and policies related to such
risks are averseen by sendor management Management monitors the company's net lquidity pasition through rofling forecasts on the
basis of expected cash flows.

Ax part of the PPA with SAIL, since billing to tha SAIL ks generaly on @ monthly basis which covers apersting cost. the Company maintains
sufficient ligoidity to sarvice finandal abligadens and to meet it opemtona] requiterments.
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(il Fimancing arrangements

The company had access to the fallpwing undrawn bormowing facilities at the end of the reporting perizad:

%N Lakks

Fartsulars

JL03. 2015

JL0E.1034

Flued-rate barrawings

{Term bnany

Cash Crege Faciliby

{Flogting-rate borrawings

Term lang

7,133.85

127938

Lash Cred, Facilily
e

2,133 86

1,27%.358

hararity profile of financial Gakidies

Thetble below provides details regarding the resraiming contractual maturities of snficant finangist Esbilites at the regoning 2abe besed an
zontractusl undiscounted payments.

Emount
iT i Lakhs)

A 8t 31 March 2025 BOAVL. |y ] ) YENGR Torsl

pRAr Bhove
BOTTCRINES £133.56 + ¥ 213386
Trade payzbles 48] 88 - 4541 5B
dthar financial llakiliies 125731 - - 1,357.31
Az gt 31 March 2024 el 150 5 years e Tortal

wEar showe
Horfowings 1, X538 . 1,278 38
Trade papables 31%ar - - 317042
Othar finandal lighilfies 285600 - 1.855.00

57 Capital management

For the purposes of the Cempany®s capieal managemest, capital indudes issund capital and afl other equity reserves, The primeary objective
of the Company's Capital Managernent |5 to moximise sharghelder valoe, The company manages its capital structure md makes
adjastments i the light of changes io economic environment and the requirements of the financdal covenants.

The company monitors capital using gesring ratio, which & total dabr divided by total capltal,

Amoiant
1Eim Lakhap
. Az o AL &t
Particulars

' 31-03-207% 31-03-2024
[Tota Dehi B5332.85 TA05E0
Ecualy B&ISE00 557300
Capital and debt SEGO0 T AF3TEED
Geu‘rm ratio m percentagel¥| 1100 B.Eq%.
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55 COMTINGENT LLARILITIES [1o the xtent not provided fores om 335t March 2025)

1]
1}

Clairms zgarmst the Company nol scknowledged as dedi

Ealick Eannattars

A Deoinedt Sales Tas matters pending amounts to derand of A 40718 Lakhi (Ra, 207 12 Lakhe as on 31561 March, 2002 a5 an 318 kaick, 2035,
e B pending belpe OCT, Bokero Cirgle, Sokao. gller rermend rom 2ZCTIAL far passicg onder,

Ircnime T Matiors
Disputed Income Lax s olher Lad malters peadng before various Appelate Authortes amownt (o ® 2650 Lakhs as on 31 March 7025, Many of
these matters were disposed aff m lavouor of the Campany bl are dispuied belore kigser anhorities 2y the concemed depanrments

=) Sapdoe Tox Mafbers
Cemand of Sprace Tae of As 54404 95 Lk hes Been aised by Principsl Commissianer, CET & O vide 010 Mo, 3-1275. Ta'®r, Commr/ 2015
dafed 2201002008 an supphy ol Decincty From BPS0L toSail-B5L on the contenton that the same amounts b provsan of "Ruteess Ausiliarg
Serdices”. Demand along wiby apploable incerest & Penslty smaiints 1 Re. 195 355 Lakdn, &0 o jpad al sguiasd the uad ordet hias bBeon lied belore
CESTAT, Falketa on direction of Horrabds Migh Court af lharkhasd;
i) Goods & Serae Tax Motker
A} pemand of Rz, 135.0] Lakka b Deer relesd by Additienal Dammissorer, 06T & £ on the issue of merratch of 0 damed in 8578 36 and
that reflacted in GETH 28 pertaining o FF 201519, Opmand along vwith appliceble noemet and pangl by amoanis (o A5, 361 78 Lakhs. DPSCL kas
fiwd appost betone Commissener [Sgamals)
B Denasd of Rs. 5641 lakhs have been rased by Additional Commisganes, 65T & 0 on ke ssue of miimabch of TTC deimed Ie G530 gad
that mefiected in GSTA 28 pertainngto P 2008-20. Demend along with applcatle ntemst and penalty amoans tc fs, 136 53 Lakhs. BPSCL bas
fred appedl belore Jommissiconer [Sposals)
v EMPLOYWIES STATE 145SURAKNCE
E5l dept. has raleed & elam el R il a0 fakie
i) BPECL has raced el of Bi £53 Lakis on Adis Bemakent Singh vide Bisk Furchass Claecse lor dolaing 1=ims of wonract. B Rarmekand digh
leciged counler dawm of Bs. 4.94 crome plus interest B8 poa. Previowly diepute was refered fo the High coorl a0d pudgoment was gasen a oui
Fiweair. Mow stbdtration is inprocess
() Legal Coe fied by tharkhand Erantikan Magdoer Unicn for demend of SWS Paymient 1o contracs Labears Sapens Lisbiliy s araund Re 4 Crome
{wil] Jharkhand Siate Pollubion Control Board wde lkecter no S8 deted 27.05 0005 kay show coussd BPECL for an Emdronmerdal Compergation af As
205 50,0004 (Aupees Two Crome Five Lokt ahd Ffly Thousand onkyl. 89501 hed attended the show cause tearng ot JSPCH, Fanchi ard has
submiited a request ta revobe | e the Envronmenial Compensation
(o] Feflawing are the guirs claims ratsed by different Contrictons of Un i § projer! due todelay in completion of the projpect which BRSO ks nm
recagrised o dehbl:
=, |Picl:qr Fame - Coneracsir Amopuenk
{¥ In iakhs}
1 |rur:m.|p..,-hp-.:.|:r.1r.5|.:-1 50260
I &b beeting Paclage - ez awoer Bsabes Pot Lod 5112
3 IFI'E Fiphtog Prchaps - Fesw Fire Engnests 5t Lid 13660
Tokal 113038
{b)  Guararteas Hil
[c] Cther money for which the company i mareingently lable: 1)

50 Copital Commitments

[}

Ectimated ymnune ol contracts remakning to be exensted and nat provided for {net of advances) are:

Amauri
[¥inLakh]
|Particwars A% Plmr-25 1i-thar-24 3] -Slar- 23
Iﬁplm!m‘rﬂmﬂuuruﬁ- -far 3% ADILER " ML “ HIL " HIL
|Capital commitments [for Other Capital Projects) F10.38 “RTEE ‘ftd T4




60 Corporate Soclal Responsibility Expenses (C5R)

Policy, The detalls of C5R expenses for the year are as under;

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with guidelines issued by DPE, the Company is
required to spend, in every financial year, at least two percent of the average net profits of the
Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its CSR

[Particulars 31032025 1032024

A, Amount required 1o be spent during the year 191.15 188.22
B. Amount spent during the vear 191.74 18E.81
C. Shortfall(Excess) amount spend during the vear (0.59) (0.59)
D. Carrvforward of last year sharifall amouni . -

E. Current Year shortfall{Excess) - -
Shortfall amount transferred to Linbiliny* - -
IProvision for Unspent amount of CSR N.A

Nature of CSR activitics

Particulars (¥ in Lakh)
Skill Development 2.45
Healih Care {Supply of Drinking water) 0.97
Preventive Healthcare 56.01
Eradication of Malnutrition 69.76
Fducatinn 23.21
Facilities for senior cilizens 4.64
Livelihood promation 29.77
Art and Culture 4.93
Tutal 191.74
{1} details of refated party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by the

company In refation to C5R expenditure a5 per relevant Accounting Standard. M.&

gl where a provision is made with respect tea liabdity incurred by entering into &

contraciual ohligation, the mowsesments in the provisian during the year should be snpwn H.A

separately,
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&7 Ratio as per Amended Schedule [l

BT e T 7= [ 515t arca 2025 [51n0 Warch 2922 ]_mcnange | fessans

1 ICurrent Fatie

Current ossersDureat Liotiles) | 511 A11%
2 |Bet Equik Ratig

{Totm Borrowings/Totel cowily] i [FE5} -0 7%
3  |Delot Fervice Coverage Rato

{runbeg r af tirmes]

.:Enmhg hafars lapper and Taw/Dakr wrdee)
A |Réturman Ecuily 3]

{ied Erofif after TosAearage Nebvarth) s Ul 1 e
5 [ineniory Twnoser Ratio

{raméber af dayil 5844 S8 2T -1 1 2%

[Average Inventory Revenus from aperoiions) “J65
& |Trade Receivable Turnower Fatio (number of days )

[mamiber of days 5175 45,73 =3

fAvgrage Trode Bpceivabiles MReveaue from operptions)® 205
7 |Trade Fayable Tarnower Baio

|FrirmbEr of dave) 2628 1210 -3L1F%

[Avgrage Trooe Papebie/Pardhese of Gangd |* 385
B | Met Capital Turnower Retia

{Revenue from doerativnsarking Caplial] 5.2 10.62 ]
9 |Wet Profit Ratio (%]

{Fet Prafit ofter tow'Bevenue from operotions) falo) ik v 17053
10 |Fetum or Capital Employed

Emrning heffare interest and Taw/Copitil Emploged) 0i2 [ EH -4 25K
11 [Retura oo InvEsiment

fInzeee generated from tnvesied fundsdveroge Inveted fund ) 110 QLir 7558
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Adperrequirement af sectian 22 of the Micra Small, Medium Enterprisss Development Act 2006 the company has normally made
paymentsin the due tme and there are so dlaims from partes [or the istereston averdue payments during the Gnancial year

2024-35

Trade Receivabies and Recoverable balances

Balangos of Trade Recelvables and Recoverable shewr under 'Cuirrent Asests’ and Tride and Other Payables shown under
“Current Linbadities”, incide balances subjed w condinsation ) reconcilation and consequestial adjustment, if azy. Reconcillationg
are carred vul on wn-going basis, Frovisons, whersver considered necessary, have hees made,

ATEMENT QF P

SALE OF STEAM & POWER (¥ in Lakh) 2024-28 2023-24
[Includes interest on Lékes pecafuahle | 84324508 TATG7. 10
Taxable Value

Dascription of Goods Sold /Services i t1n Rs)
WA Canonsd Wner o480 98 256 (W]
Siesn TIOLGT S5 S8
Elecsical Brergy (T ] L, 29 811004 M
Dy Fly Asy 2575400
CHd Ueed Tranadormmer Sl 1200010
{Serap Hamary AR ()
Serap of Bamery YEP 17 &35 3, 06,00
{Bcrap ol RubbeiCorvever Bell 330000 030
Aoy joiolenie an aci 1:|.1|59?.I:|l:|
(Unseroireable i of Inedusimial W ae Oi 17,003 020 (W)
Wnslisial Fes PR
1Enl1|! Tkl R.49,65,27,905.00
Precuremant of Coal! Oi

224-25 H33-24

dmpunt Arnount
Particulars ST {8 i Lakh] bl ® in ;.w-lhh

Ceal (BPSLL] 107026754 SOi3A.A 110272043 = 43

202d-25 3-34

A domoaum i B GAUnE
e 1 s Lakh} Qe [¥ in Lakh)

Fumace il (BP5CL) 531321 IR19.05 581936 300318
Walue of storesfspares consurmad {¥ in Lakh] %) i# in Lakh) %l
Particalars 2024-25 2023-24
Indigenons 241228 313039
Impoarted 1492 3642
Percentage of iedigenous items o039 HE.ES
Percentage of lmported ltems el Li5
TOTAL 10C00 10000
Malue of inports duning period [Cakulsted on CIF Basis|
Particulars 2034-25 2023-24
Compunents & spare parts HIL HIL
Baw materials K1l Hil,
Capital finadls HIL 36,14
TOTAL NIL ML,
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Sggment Reporting

i] The company's principal Business is generation of Power & Steam and sale of bulk Pawer and Steam to SA1L Hence there is
ni ather business segment.

ii] The compasny hasonly one power station located within the country and therefore geagraphicel segments are not
applicabie.

Licensed Capacity, Installed capacity, peneration
i024-25 2023-24

i) Lic=nsed Capacity Mrappliczhdes Kot applicshie
) Installed capacity 3 MW H EELETIT ]|
i) Generation of power 1E7RAE ML 13R1.52 M
ivl  Saber nf poweer 32271 MU 1E2465 MU
Exparditure incarred in foreigh cusmeney 2024-15 HI-15 H13-24 2013-14
51 (¥ In Lakh} [ (¥ in Lakh)
Foreign Trawvel Expemnses N1l Hil Wil Nl
Particulars of Directors remanesation @ KL
Paymeant o muditnrs comprises of: (¥ A Lakh)
2024-25 202324
Stotutory Audit Foos L.18 1.19
Tax Audil Fees a2l k21
Ot of pockes expenses .25 25
TOTAL 164 1.64

500% B T05% provision is made an stores and spares belonging to BPSCLwhich have notbeen moved since Jast 5 years & 10
yearsrespectively,

Since the inception of powe plant, ash from ash pond has been excavated and stacked eround the ash pond, which has been
given rise to mounds over @ vast ared. These heaps of ash which have been resulted for more than 35 years heave developed
vegetation over them ani ne pellution is caused by these ashes,

Ash is evacoated & dispesed off 3z pond zsh and dry ash. BPSCL has put envplasis on utlization of Dry Fly Ash [[FFA] in
Cement Industries, Brick & Block Manufacturing units ete. BPSCL is equipped with DFA collection systems ie Bird, DFA i=
supplied to various domestic ash brick manufacturers and traders. For sustalnable power generation, Pond ash i evacuated
and utilized in road construction work of NHALand far filling up of low-1ying arsas inside piant premises.

Te facilitate ash utlisation, In recent time BPSCL has talen various initiatves like instzliation of dry ash handling system,
instalation of fly ach bagging maching, érecton of raibway platform for stacking fly agh bags for transpartatian thravigh
rallway wagons, construetion of in-house fiy ash Rrick manufacturing plast and installation of semi=antnmatic fly ash brick
manufasturing machine.

Total Ash deposited inash pond ason 31032024 is 2852 lakh Com

Total Ash deposited in ash pond as on 31,03.2025 is 29.24828417 lakh Cum of which 5.84 lakh cum Ash has been
stabilized a5 per guidelines of MOEFCE Motfication, 500 No. 5481{E) 31st Dec 2021 clavsena. 5.
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Ash utilization percentage in BPSCL for last five years are a5 follows:

Financial year PEI‘II!-IE;:::E; ash
201920 150%
2020-21 10&%
202122 113%
2022-23 1329
2023-24 a0
2024-25% I 23%

This shows that, on an average, mere than 100% of total ash generated has been disposed off diring the period frem 2079-24
t 2024-25,

I the FY 2024-25 additional 5,00,000 MT legacy Fly ash wag atilised by devslopment of green beltin pond 40,

Ponal 40 which has a quantity of appros 700000 MT has beencompletely stabilmed with develepment of green belt, cut of
which, @ quantity of approximate 5,00,000MT has been stabilized in FY 2024-25 This is in Hee with the clavse no 5 of the
above refermed Hotflcation (Provided further that the legacy ash willsation shall not be required where ash pond or dyke has
been stabilised and the reclamation has taken place with greenbelt ar plantation ),

Fly ash utlization reserve fund

Procerds from sale of ashfash prodocts are ransferrad e Fly ash wilimtion ressrve fund' i6 terms of provisions of gezettes
natification dated 3 November 2009 issued by Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of India. The fund is utiized
pawards expenditure on development of infasirucare, lacilities, prometen & facditation actvides for use of fly ash,

The halance of Ash THilizadon Recerve of Bz, 22,73 Lakhe (Previous Year Be 15995 Lakhe] a5 on 310420025 is on account of
unspent halence af sale proceeds feom By fy ash

Land measuring 362 acres [appeox.] at Hokara, |harkhand state is on 33 years bease beginning from the year 2001 from SAIL
renswahle at 2 non refundable premivm of B, 1 per annom, TitlefLease deads in respect of this laed ara pending for
reglsTabnm

Dizclosure as per INDPAS 37 on "Provisions” ™| Lak®)
|
Matare of Frovisions Frgwieion for atkers
2425 | 23.24
4. The carrying amount at the bepnaing of the par BTE.25 L8514
I, Acditioeal provisians made In the peniad, Indedimg noreases o -I
ExisiEng provisions AEER 33.07
. |'I'|'|I;:T1L'I umed (b=, incurod el cherged sgoral the proytsios ]
durmg the period 00K oL
cl. Unused ansouris reverssd during the pencd QL o
£, The arrying ameomunt wLihe mﬂhﬂ;r TERT TiTA% GVEL2D

It includes provisiens for FHT, Ash Fond, Doabtfal Advance and Nan-moving stock, which is expected pot tw be utilized within
next 1year.

I thee ppamion of the Menapripent, e realizable value of Uhe cusreit agsets, loan and advances shall not be beas than the vilussal whick
these zrectated in tee 3ccoonl

Expsmuiiture on account of the shared facilities, servces and consumplion of stores ) spares consurnables vt with respect 1o taken oier
plarits of SAIL kave besn boaked as per the advice of SALL in accordanoe with Shared Services and Support Agreement entered into by
the Company sith SALL.




g2 Fipures hr the provious years hig been repraugped and resrrasged whersver necessary
{:? e
a3 !.'lal..!l [% Ramgari) |frup Sarkarh

(™ K i) akrazarty) 5 Ihai
Chief Finandal Office  Compary Seretary Chile? Exaculive Déficer P Director Directar Chafrman
PAN- ADEPAMIIEEN ACS 74237 ACDPII0A1M DiN-106421 DiN-DB553563 Dl 033 7325
A5 per oul FEpart of #vin date
For DOHAMLA SHARMA OUTTA & CO.
Chartered Accounlands
- g
Flace : Bakar ( I r. Dunra)
Date: 14062015 arinpr
Pdembership Mo J6REES

UDIK: 250605 EMMLPT IS
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“Annexure V” to the Board of Directors Report

Capirar| SR OFFICE OF THE
AEfereers Semadten (3=mE) : { 4 ";,‘ DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT (STEEL)
[ —-—
s e T 1 i i MECON BUILDING, DORANDA
y , 3it-834002 ‘-“5 ) NP RANCHI - 834002
BUFREVE ALET Sl TIT U Foin B ki

Cedicated to Treth in Pubdic Inferes

H.: FEeEd-aTiE SENEPSCL122/2024-257 | faai#:14.08.2025
T A,

HETRT

T qfeT HoEE SO wEdE Atk
B &, M-01, 3e= ADM fafgm

sTUTa Has, @ven 7w B - 827001

v 31 A 2025 &1 #ACE o & U R et Ao seaen wiEdr EiRiE & e
el @ Ao wiufags, 2013 & g 436)b) & T e ¥ Bow
HeraamuieE 1 Eogfomar |

HRIET,

50 99 & #rY S 9ied #eds FAOAr vl s e ad 31 B 2025 # gen
fadfw foaroh @ sl w@fPas, 2013 & omr 143(6)b) & 989 wa ¥ Bioew o
AEETiRE f it e b

| am to forward herewith the Comments of the Compirofler and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounis of Bokamo
Fower Supply Company (P} Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

=6 o9 1 rEd & AEwD e b
The receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged.

el

K

(o garest =)
Ap=gyE darder (TEoE)
T

Feoleara, WA |

Ph: +01-651-2482184, 2480295, Fax No.: +81- 651.24B0285, E-mail : dgasteelranchiicag.gov.in,
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Typewritten text
“Annexure V” to the Board of Directors Report


COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)ih) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (P) LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

The preparation of financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (P} Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 {Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in sccordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
Section [43{10} of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
14 June 2025.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auwditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (P} Limited for
the vear ended 31 March 2025 under Section 143({6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited pramarily (o inquines of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplememary sudit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give nise to any comment upon or supplement to statwtory auditors’ report under
Section 143(6)(b} of the Act.

For and an behalfl of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Flace: Ranchi (). 5. Karape)
Date: 14.08.2025 Director General of Audit (Steel)
Ranchi
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